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M/s. Wellpack Packaging
A Manufacturing unit of HDPE Bags at Ujjain
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M/s. Amitex Agro Products Pvt. Ltd.

A Manufacturing unit of Lacithin Powder, and Lacithinated
oil at Barwani

AW VEATAT CHRICIS o

M/s. Rehmania Textiles
A unit of Textile Processing at Burhanpur
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2019

Nominated by State Govt. U/s. 10(a) of
SFCsAct, 1951 (AmendmentAct,2000)

Nominated by State Govt.U/s. 10(b) of
SFCsAct, 1951 (AmendmentAct,2000)

Nominated by SIDBI U/s. 10(c) of
SFCsAct, 1951 (AmendmentAct,2000)

Nominated by SIDBI U/s. 10(c) of
SFCsAct, 1951 (AmendmentAct,2000)

Nominated by HUDCO U/s. 10(b) of
SFCsAct, 1951 (AmendmentAct,2000)

Nominated by LIC of India U/s. 10(d) of
SFCsAct, 1951 (AmendmentAct,2000)

Appointed by MP Govt. U/s. 17(1) of
SFCsAct, 1951 (AmendmentAct,2000)

ShriAnurag Jain, IAS, Chairman
Addl. Chief Secretary (Finance)

Shri PankajAgarwal, IAS, Director
Principal Secretary (MSME)

Shri P.V.S. LaxmiNarayana, Director
Dy. General Manager, SIDBI, Indore

Shri Gunturi Shrinivasa Sarma, Director
Asstt. General Manager, SIDBI, Bhopal

ShriAshok Patel, Director
Regional Chief (Incharge), HUDCO, Bhopal

ShriS.B. Mishra, Director
Sr. Div. Manager, LIC, Indore

Smt. Smita Bharadwaj, IAS
Managing Director
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Shri Pankaj Agrawal, IAS
Director
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Director
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Shri Anurag Jain, IAS

Chairman

Shri P.V.S. Laxmi Narayana
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Managing Director
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NOTICE FOR 64" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 84" Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation will
be held at the Head Office of the Corporation, "Finance House”, Mumbai - Agra Road, Indore, on Monday, the 4" November, 2019
at4.00 pm to transact the following business :-

01. To read and consider the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account of the Corporation for the year which ended
on 317 March, 2019 (together with the Report of the Auditors thereon) and the Report of the Board of Directors of
the Corporation onits working during the year.

02. To consider appointment of Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 2019-20.

03. Any otherbusiness which may be placed befare the meeting with the permission of the Chairman.

The Share Register of the Corporation will remain closed from 15" October, 2019 to 4™ November, 2019
(both days inclusive).

NOTES
(a) Certified copies (certified ta be true copies by the Chairman of the meetingin  which the resolution is passed) of
the Resolutions appointing duly authorized representatives by Companies to attend the 64" Annual General
Meeting should reach the office of the Carporation not later than four clear daysi.e. 29" October, 2019.
(b) Proxies should reach the office of the Corporation not later than seven (clear) days before the date fixed for the
meetingi.e. 25" October, 2019.
{(c) Lists of Shareholders are available at the office of the Corporation for purchase by Shareholders at a price of ¥ 1/-
per copy, three weeks before the date fixed for the meeting.
30" September, 2019 By order of the Board of Directors
"Finance House"
Mumbai-Agra Road (Smt. Smita Bharadwaj)

INDORE - 452 001 [z Managing Director
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From the Desk of the Managing Director
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It gives me a sense of satisfaction to present 64"
Annual Accounts of Madhya Pradesh Financial
Corporation. During the financial year 2018-19,
Indian Economy continued to remain fastest growing
economy, though the growth rate of GDP moderated
to 6.8% in 2018-19 from 7.2% in 2017-18. However,
all the sectors viz. manufacturing, services and
commercial real estate continued to face various
challenges due to lack of demand in the domestic as
well as international markets. Most of the Indian
Banks posted losses during the year under review on
account of low credit off-take and higher provisioning
for NPAs.

The low credit off-take affected the business
prospects of the Corporation as entrepreneurs
postponed their projects. The Corporation
sanctioned T 144.52 crore and disbursed ¥ 138.52
crore during 2018-19. The Corporation has earned
an operating profit of ¥ 1.02 crore and total income of
the Corporation recorded at  ¥99.08 crore. However
there was a decline in the overall income as
compared to the previous year which is the trend
across the banking industry.
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The continued slowdown in the Indian Economy
adversely affected the operations and profitability of
the MSME sector. Inspite of that, the Corporation
could recover ¥ 244.25 crore from its borrowers
during the year. Strenuous recovery efforts enabled
the Corporation to contain the net NPA levels at
38.55%.

During the year under report, the Corporation raised
funds to the tune of I 85.48 crore from different
sources (345.58 crore from commercial banks,
339.90 crore from HUDCQ). On the other hand, the
Corporation repaid 3166.90 crore to its lenders
along with interest and remained regular in
repayment

MPFC is also actively discharging its corporate
social responsibilities through a program named
“Udaan” which is providing quality education to the
under privileged children of the society

| am grateful for the support of Government of
Madhya Pradesh and Small Industries Development
Bank of India. | convey my gratitude to HUDCO,
State Bank of India, Union Bank of India, Dena Bank
and Bank of India for their continued support.

| express my gratitude to the Shareholders of the
Corporation for the trust reposed on the Corporation.
| am thankful to our esteemed customers for their
continued patronage and support. | would like to
extend my sincere thanks to the team of officers and
staff of the Corporation.

SMITA BHARADWAJ
Managing Director
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The 64" Annual Accounts of the Madhya Pradesh
Financial Corporation for the year ended 31* March, 2019
together with the Report of the Board of Directors are
presented herewith.

OPERATIONALHIGHLIGHTS

The Corporation has been making sincere efforts to retain
its existing borrowers and attract new entrepreneurs
offering them various schemes. However, the availability
of funds for onward lending is a limiting factor. Even ifthe
business is available, the Corporation is not in a position to
disburse the committed sanctions and take up fresh
business. The overall performance remained as under:-

R #== #) (T in crore)

fqawor Particulars 2017-18 2018-19
T _'V_Cﬁ—ccﬁ‘f Sanctions 222.98 144.52
07 faquor Disbursements 187.24 138.52
EER Recovery 430.72 244.25
BE& LIICEUDII?'MI Qutstanding Portfolic 785.80 726.89

9§ @ SR R T oRare o siivia T |
Bl I8 7T au &l Jo=1 | HH &1, Sl fb gaa
ST 815 URg ey & SIgwd €1 7 | FRTH 51RT 31U 3ol
UICHIferl @1 e fdgelyo) &) ¥l goHedl d
TR 2’07 9l B IR—reaer) @ 9
Tafiepe fohar T FRATAR 97 @l g JTaeT
farar T | R @7 g% SRR R % o arel wHg H
IR—AWETHN 0T Gl | B dlell a9l
@ IMYadl H giEerRe B AW @1 Hifd

fRreereT P 2

The Corporation could earn operating profit however it is
lower than the previous year which is the trend across the
banking industry. The Corpaoration has done an extensive
analysis of the portfolio and has categorized all defaulting
and stressed assets as non-performing assets as per the
requirement of NPA guidelines. Accordingly, the required
provision has also been made in the books of accounts.
The Corporation expects that now onward the
improvement in NPArecovery will result into a net addition

in the profitability. Abrief analysis of profitis as under:-

& xrs #H) (T in crore)

HOgVs Parameter 2017-18 2018-19
&qToT bl MY Interest Income 112.56 99.08
o] N dY Interest Expenses 81.34 73.29
APl 3[R Gross Margin 31.22 25.79
PNIRIECAR P Administrative Expenses 18.49 21.93
TR=ETAT AT Operating Profit 12.24 1.02
IR TR MR & T uTraers Provision for NPAs 19.99 59.34
NI Taxation 3.75 0.20
DY YIId oI Profit after tax (11.39) (58.45)

(7]
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LOAN SANCTIONS

During the year under report, there has been a trend
where new entrepreneurs were postponing their projects
which resulted into low sanctions for the Corporation.
Further, non-availability of funds also affected fresh
business of the Corporation.

During the year, the Corporation received 77 applications
for<169.97 crore as against 119 applications for< 235.88
crore received last year. Cut of total 77 applications
received and 14 applications pending at the beginning of
the vyear, 75 applications for ¥144.52 crore were
sanctioned. The manufacturing sector continues to
occupy a significant proportion in the total sanctions of the
Corporation. Out of the total sanction of I 144.52 crore,
an amount of ¥ 73.83 crore was for Manufacturing Sector
which is 51% of the total sanctions. Sanctions in Service
Sector were T40.54 crore which is 28% of the total
sanctions. The sanction in backward areas amounts to
80.09 crore which represents 55% of the total sanctions.

SANCTIONS UNDER DELEGATION OF POWERS:

The Break up of sanction of loans by various authorities is as

under:-

& a1 H)( I in crore)

geNol &l we|  wafdn
gTiere T it Sanctioning Authorities No. of Cases Amount
yg=<Id N v 9ifa a6 Up to Manager Level Loan Committee 05 1.00
T ABIYE=<Id ST IR Dy. General Manager Loan Committee 12 4.34
eSS 0T gt General Manager Loan Committee 20 16.83
ye=] TdTeld T IR Managing Director Loan Committee 20 35.95
UHH BT FOT FfAfe Head Office Loan Committee 15 70.55
RATAR AVSA Board of Directors 03 15.85
&l AT Total: 75 144.52
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Iaarg faawor Product Detail FLOT GHROTE afdr
D) G=AT

No.of Cases| Amount
AT IUTe &9 A. Industrial Manufacturing Sector
7 Ud B fCheH Drugs and Pharmaceuticals 2 3.45
LTEl UFRpIUT Food Processing 5 19.57
W@Wﬁ Machinary & Fabrication 9 16.56
Phle Ud caelgod Cotton and Textiles 3 5.60
ATREd TF T ioi Plastic and Packaging 7 16.95
g1d IMIg Metal Products 3 6.45
HTY QT‘—Y AT ST Chemical and Chemical Products 3 2.30
soﬂ?rs;f‘bd SYh U] Electrical Equipments 2 0.95
I BT Other Industries 3 2.00
S9—I11(37) Sub-Total (A) 37 73.83
9 gar g4 B. Service Sector
glcd g WER+T Hotel & Restaurants 10 26.70
3T @'Cl'lf’ Other Services 14 8.74
W@W%ﬁ[ Hotel & Nursing Home 1 4.00
Qﬂﬁﬂ—é Cold Storage 1 1.10
IU—AI(F) Sub-Total (B) 26 40.54
H— AGITIIS ATTHAEAT fdBTH 83 | €. Commercial Real Estate Sector
REEIR EIW/(&TQTC&IW Residential Colonies/Apartments 12 30.15
SU—I11(4) Sub-Total (C) 12 30.15
HETAT(3T +9 +39) Grand Total {A+B+C) 75| 144.52

EAURGLEL DISBURSEMENTS:

Tl 9 #, A g7 T 13852 RIS @ PRI
foaRa fov g, Safe 719 av 2 187.24 FxIs faaRa

ERRICEE

(9]

During the year under review, the Corporation disbursed
¥138.52 crore as against the disbursement of ¥187.24
crorein the previous year.
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SECTOR WISE CLASSIFICATION OF SANCTIONS AND DISBURSEMENTS

_(? EW—G' ﬁ) (X incrore)

. a4 Sector EA RS G o faawor
5.No. Sanctions Disbursement
e afdr [He U
No.| Amount No. Amount
1. &9 9 Micro Enterprise
— SEURT &9 - Manufacturing 01 0.30| 01 0.15
— g & - Services 14| 5.94| 18 5.47
2. oy 3 Small Enterprise
— IENT & - Manufacturing 30 45.18 58 46.25
— T &3 - Services 12| 34.60| 15 19.93
3. HEYH J<IH Medium Enterprise
— T & - Manufacturing 03| 12.85| 11 32.79
— ar & - Services 0| o000| O 0.00
4. qgeq I3eH Large Enterprise
— ST & - Manufacturing 03| 15.50| 02 9.62
— T & - Services 0| o000| O 0.00
5. AT e AT faer| Commercial Real 12| 30.15| 24 24.31
(FARTA A 5% ) Estate
Dl 17 Total 75| 144.52| 129 138.52
el RECOVERY
IR 99 B SR STH gRT 19 K0T Ti9HT 9 During the year under review, the Corporation recovered
T 244.25 BRIS Dl Q‘{j\cﬂ(\l a’?f@ | J244.25 crore fromit'sloan portfolio.
SIHRaw geaie ugfa RISK RATING SYSTEM

T g1 9% 2013—14 H SREH Yeer fd 3701
8T 365.00 TR F AfF & K0T THON & JTh
B W BrTerd WK IR WIRgH Jedidh Sof &I 167
far| s 9 k01 AT v \IRgH gevee Afd @
AYGUS & IR $RI dRAT URS fHar| ay
2015—16 & QIRH &l 3R SIRgH HHT i B
o= T T 56 T gu FRed WR R U9
TERT &A1 BT TR W T 65.00 G 06 & H 0T
YRVl UR SIITTH He 1 Pl DI BR IET T |

The Corporation has adopted Risk Management Policy in
the FY. 2013-14 and constituted Risk Management Team
(RMT) at Head Office Level for rating of loan proposals
above ¥ 65.00 lacs. The RMT has been rating all the
proposals as per parameters defined in the Loan Policy
and Risk Management Policy. In the year 2015-16 two
more Risk Management Teams have been constituted
one at Head Office level and another at Field Level for
rating loan proposals upto ¥65.00 lacs.
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HUMAN RESOQURCE DEVELOPMENT

During the year Corporation also provided training on
various financial aspects to 35 MBA students of various
higher educational institutes of state without charging

any fees.

During the year under review 06 employees retired from
the service on attaining superannuation. Total staff
strength ason 31st March, 2019 was 162.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

The corporation is utilizing the resources provided by the
Information Technology to its maximum. All the systems
at the Head Office, zonal offices and business
development centres of MPFC are well equipped with the
required softwares and are upgraded time to time for
better and faster transmission of data. In order to
maintain the security of the crucial data of the
Corporation all the systems having internet access are
secured with the antivirus software. Website of MPFC is
also updated and all the information related to new
schemes, online recruitment process, sale
advertisement, tenders etc. has been updated regularly

for the public use.

FINANCIALHIGHLIGHT

Due to prevailing recessionary trend in the Indian
economy, almost all the sectors of the economy are
facing a setback. Duringthe FY 2018-19, the Corporation
faced difficulties in arranging fresh fund from the
financial institutions and privately placed bonds for
onward lending to MSME projects. Reduction in the
Interest Income and increase in the NPA and other
provisions, the operating profit of the corporation
reduced to T 1.02 crore and after provision net loss

increasedto ¥ 58.45crore.
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31 AT, 2019 BT T & Jeae] T175.71 S J&T
Tq Yot g JIUTT 17.73% & |

o @Y Bfge ST T () (T aMwR ReR <ET |

%
&

@;1}

»f‘mﬁ“ Y

S

As the pace of disbursement was slow in the last FY and
recovery of Principal amount was continuing at higher
rate, the net loan portfolio of the Corporation come
down to T 726.89 crore during the current FY as against
I 785.80crore ofthe previousFY.

During the year under report, the Corporation raised
funds to the tune of ¥ 85.48 crore from different
sources (T 45.58 crore from commercial banks, ¥ 39.90
crore from HUDCO). On the other hand, the
Corporation repaid principal amount of % 102.06 crore
toitslenders.

The Corporation also paid interest amounting to
< 64.90 crore to its lenders and remained regular in
repayments of its obligations except SIDBI to whom the
Corporation has submitted One Time Settlement

proposal.

The Net worth of the Corporation stood at X 175.71
croreand CRARat17.73% as on 31st March, 2019.

The credit rating of the Corporation remained steady at
A(-)(sO)



JYSI
ﬁjﬁfﬁwaﬁi ?ﬁsc ﬂfﬁtj?ﬁ TG WA UTd &l The Corporation during the year did not receive any
g3l 31 ard, 2019 BT A9 6 fof Uadd q\\ﬂﬁl assitance towards share capital.The total paid up capital
T 40,610.18 <Ild Qﬁl 31 JTlirl 2019 I SILNTT BT of the Corporation as on 31st March, 2019 was
fa T 7 IR & om—

3).

&, mpke

SHARE CAPITAL

ATEROT AP Sfl (6TRT 6(1) B =a9ia)
RSEEURE
WA oY ST ey @

I —
AT 9%
Siee a7 =/ fafsamT =

qd AgdHRl 96

CRIER G
AT (3)
. faeiw ot (T 4(37) @ srta)
R 2

NIRRT oY ST ey @
4T (4)
HETAT (31+9)
el AT A RSB BT gl

R M

RUTY oY ST e d

A=Y

K|

240,610.18 lakh. The break up of Shareholding as on 31st
March, 2019 was as under :-

g o= #) (IinLakh)

Ordinary Capital (u/s 6(1))

State Government 38,267.68
SIDBI 2,118.95
Others :-

Scheduled Banks 15.63

LIC/Investment Trust & 2.15

Co-Operative Bank

Individuals & Others 0.15 17.93
TOTAL(a) 40,404.56

Special Capital (u/s 4(A))

State Government 102.81
SIDBI 102.81
TOTAL(b) 205.62
GrandTotal{a+b) 40,610.18

% of shareholding to total shares

State Government 38,370.49 94.48 %
SIDBI 2,221.76 5.47%
Others 17.93 0.05%

TOTAL 40,610.18 100%
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IS 3N yg=e ORGANISATION AND MANAGEMENT

— QA ¥ & SR "ed USe 9N @RT S -
il saRda, ARUUE. & I R AT SFRET
S, JAM.YTH,, 9N Y Alwd 7L UGl R,
(o) <1 o & areger ug WR e b |

— e 99 @ SR HeUg U<y T | S -
1. T, BRI, JAT.UUH, YT AfTd, & I
R Al Udel SUArd, A™-QUE, UHd 9iEE,
TAUATHS, WI.eY SqunT faerm d% wgrr SN
e ©E Gaett Td s /T e,
HEd-ed & I TR &1 Ndud. FedaR™oT,
QU HBIUEEd, SR Td A1 eI sif-ard oM,
ABIG  HABRIYE=d, AU, WRA™ Sigd 9T
A )T &7 ROl gRaoil @ oI UR S G Al
e, IR AvSd UeH®, TN Ud BSH] &ENI
£ D18 GIHTA B I WA W U
&A™ yHE (R, WI9Td B 9T B US W)
AT fdoar 17 |

- THETEE 99 IR Al REAGT 9R<S, -
JITYY. f*MH B YI Hade b U9 WX
TR Te¥ef 3o |

During the year, the Govt. of MP nominated Shri
Anurag Jain,lAS. Additional Chief Secretary (Finance)
in place of  Shri A.P. Shrivastava, IAS, Addl. Chief

Secretary (Finance) as Chairman ofthe Corporation.

During the year, the Govt. of MP nominated Shri
Pankaj Agarwal, 1AS, Principal Secretary {MSME) in
place of Shri V.L. Kantha Rao, 1AS, Small Industries
Development Bank of India nominated Shri PV.S.
Laxmi Narayana, Dy. General Manager, Indore and
Shri Gunturi Srinivasa Sarma, Asst. General Manager,
Bhopalin place of Shri Anil S. Kulkarni and Smt. Chitra
Alai, General Managers. The Life Insurance
Corporation of India nominated Shri S.B. Mishra, Sr.
Div. Manager, LIC, Indore in place of Shri Rajat
Mukharjee & HUDCO also nominated Shri Ashok
Patel, Regional Chief (Incharge) in place of Shri V.T.
Subramanian as Director on the Board of the
Corporation.

Smt. Smita Bharadwaj, IAS continued as Managing
Director of the Corporation during the year

SIMHIRY ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

— O AvEd, ESo, WRAY Yee 9%, I 96 -
3ifes gfosar ug 1 9@ gr1 fw &1 23 ™ 9ad

AEIANT Gl TRTE SRl 2 |

— Fdrddd AvsSd 9¥ b SRM RIM=Rd Ud dddr -
aTerd! gRT =78 1 Ued AFIGIE U9 WEdT &l
UAT HRal © 9T S96 Uld gliad IMHR <h Hhdl

2|

—  arel® HUSd, FIRAT g1 A # gl § Ry -
T ARG /TR B URT A1 daerar &h B

<l

—  Jddd AvSd, Yo & A el & 9emHe -

AAEIRGT, I B, db, T IeT B
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The Board wishes to thank HUDCO, SBI, UBI, Bank of
India and Dena Bank for their continued support.

The Board places on record its sincere appreciation
for the assistance and guidance provided by the

directors during the course of the year.

The Board wishes to place on record its sincere
appreciation for the patronage and continued

support of the Shareholders.

The Board is thankful to the various Government
Departments, Banks, DTICs, AKVNs and
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Tqd e P ey FEl gRT 999—99g W)
e @) o T TEANT Bl IR AT © |

TdTeld Hose, e @ ADEIRGT vd wH=niRal ol
I AR &I ULIHT HRT 7 |

Haleld HuSel, TH &1 e+ Hdrfeldl ST Rear
TRETS, JMATTH. gRT U &1 T3 wary, s
TelRawd a9 & SR N9 & &t gRared § o
JUR YRR 3T T, a1 Y21 HRAT & |

TS Aved, A @ g9 areget o U W sfarca,
..U, Td qAATT STedel 37 3R S, .10,
JATRFT Fea |fa, 7ea uaen o () &1 e
& 3feTel B U H Yo [ T el e =g Blad
SR e Hl © |
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Administrative officers of various Districts for their
co-operation and support whenever required.

The Board places on record its appreciation of the
contributions made by officers and staff of the
Corporation atall levels.

The Board is pleased to place on record its
appreciation for the keen sense of duty shown by
Smt. Smita Bharadwaj, IAS, Managing Director
resulting in over-all improvement in the working of

the Corporation.

Finally, the Board is extremely grateful to Shri A.P.
Shrivastava, IAS Ex-Chairman and Shri Anurag Jain,
IAS, Additional Chief Secretary present Chairman for
their valuable guidance and inspiring leadership as
Chairman of the Corporation.

“foag a1 "Finance House"
gﬁl’sf SMART HFf, Mumbai-Agra Road
g aIN—452001 INDORE - 452 001
Hdleld HUSH &I Slla?llﬂ?m? For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
qel / — sd/-
JEiI_IIEII _qu” HRgT Smt. Smita Bharadwaj
yde Hdlcld

Managing Director
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Tl HI ¥ RATE OF INTEREST

T @ 31.03.2019 BT T R AR
The interest rate structure as on 31/3/201¢2 of the Corporation is as follows:-

TSl <¥ # Interest Rate#
1.| PR o1 giaEn Term Loan Scheme Abol av BC 3[e a%
WWQ‘TE‘ At MSME Sector* Gross Rate Rebate Net Rate
3 50,000 A& Upto ¥ 50,000/- 10.25% - 10.25%
T 50,000 9 T 2.00 AT b Above ¥ 50,000/- & upto T 2.00 lacs 10.25% - 10.25%
T200 @ w2500 ARG dF | Above¥ 2.00lacs & upto¥ 25.00lacs 15.25% 1.00% 14.25%
%25.00 &a & T 100.00 %9 T | Above T 25.00 lacs & upto T 100.00 lacs 15.25% 1.00% 14.25%
3100.00 T | 31ferd Above ¥ 100.00 lacs 15.25% 1.00% 14.25%
2| 39 A (@ Other Schemes @:
) Rue we Real Estate
— AT -Commercial 17.25% 1.00% 16.25%
— AT -Social 15.25% 1.00% 14.25%
) riEliel Yol Fegmaie ol Working Capital Medium Term Loan 15.25% | 1.00% 14.25%
) aTeqTate 0T Short Term Loan 15.25% | 1.00% 14.25%
BEEEAEINE SmallLoan Scheme 15.25% 1.00% 14.25%
3) URTERI & T Ao Scheme for Professionals 15.25% | 1.00% 14.25%
) fafaer sreret APdfoed o1 TS| Scheme for Misc. Fixed Assets 15.25% | 1.00% 14.25%
) IR FOT AT Quick Finance Scheme 14.25% - 14.25%
B) hadrd 20T YToT] Business Loan Scheme 15.25% 1.00% 14.25%
* glce, BIeucd, AT B1H, ofg VT, U2IaR] Ud Afdey sfefel WHieT ©g 0T JToT-T AfHferd |

* Including Hotels, Hospitals, Nursing Homes,small locan scheme, scheme for professional & scheme for Misc. Fixed Assets.
@ <gToT <R QAT IRIET & 20T IR AN S0 9§ d |
@ Interest rate shall be applicableirrespective of the loan amount.

# T TSR b ST 01 &l STaT & SIRT FfTay 1 et Dl T I B Yo [+IRT BT YIeT BT |

# Theinterestrate underall the schemes shall have an annual interest rate reset clause to be applicable on 1" of April every year

during the currency of the lcan.

AT aATI® SRTNRTAT & Jad Red] Blell=al & GwTE, aadiie e (Wad) Aecieidd Ud INfiT dia

ERUIE

Note: Commercial Real Estate include Development of Residential Colonies, Commercial Complexes, Multiplexes, Shopping

Malls etc.

JUS TSl TH Pl &M H 2 T Sl &% F b &1 STaleT Ua IR 6 ATAR GUS TS B aGell Dl Il & | IR 0T ATST]
H U T P ¥ 4 U9 BT X W <9 BT | <71 I AT < 21T |
PENAL INTEREST: A penalty @ 2% per annum shall be leviable for the amount of default and period thereof. Penal Interest Rate
inQuick Finance Scheme is 4% p.a. The interest shall be payable monthly.

MET Ree—=xv1 qleant & sfse ST R & R W 1.5 ufiwd uit af (i) 9@ o ST Rae W ya= fFa
SR | {3 U RIS 9 AP & T Yol H)
RATING REBATE: Credit Rating Rebate upto 1.5% p.a. (Maximum) shall also be provided to the borrowers depending upon their
creditrating Score (inloan cases above Rs 100.00 Lacs)

T U9 99 LAST FIVE YEARS AT A GLANCE

(Tars ®) (Tincrore)

qv OIS ST ATdeAl | Wi Sfdad Al SElE e Uil faaRa ot wfer  |agen wfer
Gl e) DI T

Year No. of Applications No. of Applications Loan Amount Sanctioned Loan Amount disbursed |Recovery Amt.
Received Sanctioned 4 4 T

2014-15 346 326 490.29 336.77 273.45

2015-16 288 283 432.79 293.10 345.09

2016-17 198 190 280.91 259.16 398.96

2017-18 119 118 222.98 187.24 430.72

2018-19 77 75 144,52 138.52 244,25
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T - T 31 |ret 2019 i Reafar & argaw
MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Balance Sheet As on March 31, 2019

fora=or Particulars

g7 &R Fifre CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

- e e - Share Capital

- I AR FREw - Reserves and Surplus

- §ogH 3iR HouA - Bonds and Debentures

- JUR - Borrowings

- SIS - Deposits

- 31U TR e yIa e - Other Liabilities and Provisions
T Total

SRt ASSETS

- e AR §F F sfew - Cash and Bank Balances

- fowr - Investments

- For 3R 3fm - Loan and Advances

- 31d et - Fixed Assets

- 3 3t - Other Assets

- fofau g (G dw s - Miscellaneous Expenditure to
3uferRad =8t e 1) the extent not written off

- ony-grty fafars - Profit and Loss Appropriation
o (zifd erfE) Account (Accumulated losses)
T Total

- BN STt - Contingent Liabilities

- TEaqul orar Aiferdt g - Significant accounting policies
Rroaforat i oar 5 By E and notes to and forming part

of the accounts

et Tzl g i vt

EER3E] AEe=Ih HTAw

Anil Patni Subodh Dave G. S. Sarma

Manager General Manager Director

AT WRETS, 31w, T,
Ja=T HIATeTeh

Smita Bharadwaj, 1AS
Managing Director

W : 3R

fe=taR ¢ 30 faaveR, 2019
Place : INDORE

Dated : September 30, 2019

ST S, oMW TH.
e

Anurag Jain, IAS
Chairman

IR e
Schedule

Reference

M m O N m >

- — I O

e IEED

(xrfor T &) (Amount in )

31 A 19 Y
ReafRr & 3R

As on 31-Mar-19

4,06,10,18,000.00
30,18,50,694.34
1,80,90,80,000.00
5,57,67,30,499.57
0.00
48,11,95,788.59
12,22,98,74,982.50

10,07,31,537.43
1,87,07,24,500.00
7,26,89,03,809.85
24,72,61,506.39
5,94,97,106.94
0.00

2,68,27,56,521.89

12,22,98,74,982.50

31 91ef 18 &Y
fRerfer & 3rgER

As on 31-Mar-18

4,06,10,18,000.00
35,23,69,016.60
2,00,00,00,000.00
5,55,17,49,604.91
0.00
38,30,45,029.38
12,34,81,85,650.89

31,87,98,213.94
1,87,07,41,500.00
7,85,80,28,160.00
11,45,57,079.41
8,78,20,561.85
0.00

2,08,82,40,135.69

12,34,81,85,650.89

TR g4t fari & ufead SEn

aAr : AR, F, it wug T

V. Thirumavalvan

Director

LCL| TITe

As per our separate
report of even date
For : R.D. Joshi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(AT 27T )
arflRR 9. 9. 400047

{Bhagwan Agrawal)
Partner M No. 400047

UDIN: 19400047AAAAA0856
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Profit and Loss for the year ending on March 31, 2019

fraror Particulars SRR Wa
Schedule
Reference
T (3) INCOME(A)
- ORETE 3 - Income from Operations L
- AU - Other Incomes M
TT 37 (31) Total Income (A}
=4 (§) EXPENDITURE(B)
- o fohar maT AT - Interest expenses N
- s e - Other Financial Expenses 0
- PG T - Personnel Expenses P
- JENID g - Administrative Expenses Q
IR (9) Total Expenditure (B)
GRETE @1 (%) = (37 - §) OPERATING PROFIT (C )=(A-B)
e (&) PROVISIONS(D)
- Eﬁgl(ﬂa'lgﬁ) AND ;Hllriﬂtﬁ'%@ g | - Add/(less) Provision for Standard R
Assests
- ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬂéﬁ[?@ - Provision for diminution in the
YTae (G Trﬁ@_) value of Investments(added back)
I YT () Total Provisions (D}
mﬁmwmmﬁ Profit before prior period and
T = (9-3) Other adjustment E={C-D)
TR IR e s & gTaerr Provision For NPA
/(o) ud saferd wwlsH () | Add/(Less): Prior period adjustment (F) S
Y FR 94 (5-%) Profit before tax (E-F)
TSI : 31 R Tore araen Less: Provision for Income Tax
o4 B UL=d Profit After Tax
=BT faf=eiiat e § o ST T Carried to Profit and Loss Appropriation
Account
e e LEIEC] Eilee: R0 i . fareer
ey TETYA=Teh e HETETeR
Anil Patni Subodh Dave G. S. Sarma V. Thirumavalvan
Manager General Manager Director Director

T YR, FL.E.T.

ST S, ST T,

PoI=I HelTeleh T
Smita Bharadwaj, IAS Anurag Jain, IAS
Managing Director Chairman

T ¢ TR

fe=tien ¢ 30 faave, 2019
Place : INDORE

Dated : September 30, 2019

31 9 19 &
Rerfar & 3rar
As on 31-Mar-19

98,20,41,679.81
87,91,951.92
99,08,33,631.73

73,29,19,720.00
77,43,769.90
19,56,04,993.22
2,05,94,449.50
98,06,10,165.02
1,02,23,466.71

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,02,23,466.71

(-)59,34,44,000.00
7,04,147.09
(-)58,25,16,386.20
(-)20,00,000.00

(-)58,45,16,386.20

mpte

(T T H)
{Amount in )

31 Al 18 &Y

Rerfr & srger

As on 31-Mar-18

1,10,27,91,423.18
2,28,57,185.47
1,12,56,48,608.65

81,34,17,271.06
49,06,330.31
16,08,67,465.24
2,40,15,746.28
1,00,32,06,812,89
12,24,41,795.76

0.00

0.00

0.00
12,24,41,795.76

{-)19,98,94,000.00
10,09,998.00
{-)7,64,42,206.24
{-)3,75,00,000.00

{-}11,39,42,206.24

TR 4 fAi & Hfad e SFuR
A : AR, €, el e wmeEt

£ ECANGEG| i ]

As per our separate
report of even date
For : R.D. Joshi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(STTET 2TUATA)

grfler 9. 9. 400047

(Bhagwan Agrawal)

Partner M No. 400047
UDIN: 19400047AAAAA0856
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

T wIwt fae o, TR
T TS FI @ 31 6T 2019 =t fearfa & srgan

Particulars

Appropriation Account

Balance as per last Balance Sheet

Accumulated losses

Add:

- Profit for the year as per Profit and
Loss Account

- Investment Fluctuation reserve

(if available)

Less:
- Special reserve (u/s. 36(1){viii) of the
Income Tax Act,1961)

TS Te-ay - Dividend deficit-year
SR e - Proposed Dividend
ST feRoT AR - Dividend Distribution Tax
S K] IIR-ded Hdg - Investment Fluctuation Reserve
GICIBER R SRR - Fixed Deposit Redemption Reserve
ﬂfwwffﬁtﬂﬁqm - Preference Share Capital Redemption
Reserve
OIS 9 ST - Debenture Redemption Reserve
Tiftra wfri Accumulated losses
- 3PP ST - Contingent Liabilities
- Wﬁ@ﬁﬁ?ﬁ@ﬂw - Significant accounting policies &
3R 3 o o fer 2 notes to & forming part of accounts
sAfet wrest g & IR AL
LERC ERUEESET LRI
Anil Patni Subodh Dave G. S. Sarma
Manager General Manager Director
T AR, .U, ST S, ST TH.
T=T Hellolch AT
Smita Bharadwaij, I1AS Anurag Jain, IAS
Managing Director Chairman

M : 32N

Tt ¢ 30 Taama, 2019
Place : INDORE

Dated : September 30, 2019

20

Schedule
Reference

I v

. fosaEdaa
T

V. Thirumavalvan
Director

Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on March 31, 2019

(i T 1)

(Amount in %)

As on 31-Mar-19 As on 31-Mar-18

31 ArEf 19 @ 31 9Tl 18 &Y

Reify & 3FR Rerf & 3FER
(2,09,82,40,135.69)| (1,98,42,97,929.45)
(58,45,16,386.20)|  (11,39,42,206.24)
0.00 0.00

0.00 {5,00,00,000.00)

0.00 0,00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
(2,68,27,56,521.89)| (2,09,82,40,135.69)
FaR 597 farish & wfdqaed sqer

IR : AR, S, W9l uvg wwEt

Ch

I ST

As per our separate

report of even date

For: R.D. Joshi & Co.
artered Accountants

(T 3T

gniier 9. 9. 400047

(Bhagwan Agrawal)

Partner M No. 400047
UDIN: 19400047AAAAA0856
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Schedule A: Share Capital

o

1. Srfrepa gt

T 100/~ I IR a1 5,00,00,000 3T TR

39-TT

2. Fonffirer

gferarc) 9o sl

sfaadt R it

(.7, st 75 e 4 37 & sfarta)

4,04,04 560 FHIET FTR

(T A 4,04,04,560) T 100/- YIB

- faery Aot wer Uoht (.15 F. aiftfem & aR
4 31 F 3iAa)2,05,620 (T T 2,05,620)
T 100/- v (.fa. B sftfam et ey 4 21
i)
39-T1T
3. renferRae va yaw glaad 2o It
- i) TR U (R0 R . srfdfeem S ey 4
P 3t 4,04,04,560 3fEae! AR
(T @ 4,04,04,560) T 100/- IRIH
- e ot IR T (j1.fo . srfrfram @ e
4 37 3 3iefia) 2,05,620 3faET 2ER
(T & 2,05,620) % 100/- T=I®
1.5 17, siftrferam & ey 4 31 & sieta)
o

T et forw o, 32t
-0 | -2 gt

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

1. Authorised Capital:

5,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each

Sub-total

2. Issued:

Equity Share Capital

Equity Share Capital

{(u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)

4,04,04,560 Equity Shares

{Previous year 4,04,04,560) of Rs. 100/- each

- Special Share Capital (u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)
2,05,620 Equity Shares (previous year
2,05,620) of Rs.100/- each issued {u/s 4A of
the SFCs Act)
Sub-total
3. Subscribed and paid up Equity Share Capital
- Equity Share Capital {u/s 4 of the SFCs Act)
4,04,04,560 equity shares
(Previous year 4,04,04,560) of Rs. 100/- each
- Special Share Capital {u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)
2,05,620 equity shares
{Previous year 2,05,620) of Rs. 100/- each
issued (u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)
Total

21

MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

31 AT 1931
fRerfer & 3FER

As on 31-Mar-19
5,00,00,00,000.00

5,00,00,00,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00

Lit]={C

(TR #)

(Amount in )

3191l 13 )
fefer & arR
As on 31-Mar-18

5,00,00,00,000.00

5,00,00,00,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

g - ot « Wt T s

B AN

Schedule B: Reserves and Surplus

fora=or

31. o4 faaRorang

1. g g (1.1 7. st o ami 35 & sidda)

2. T39O (31 % eI 1961 BT €T 36(1) (Vi)
 3fTa)

3. F1a91 3dR dere S9a

39-T17 (37)
. oY e v =7
4. Gt iaa
5. fooiy weg Iy
(.fa.f5. srftifram, 1951 & €T 35 37 & 3ida)
6. Tea S
IR 2y 6,01,21,359.60
T T9RT @ ¥ EiaRa 5,18,322.26
7. TR Mm@
8. rgel ST A= o
9. M IR i Arer
10. I e FTd
1. TR T
39-917 ()
HETANT (31+3)

Particulars

A. Distributable Profits
1. General Reserve (u/s 35 of SFCs Act)
2. Special Reserve (u/s 36{1){viii) of
the Income Tax Act 1961)
3. Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Sub-total (A)
B. Non Distributable Profits
4. Capital Reserve
5. Special Reserve Fund (u/s 35A of
the SFCs Act 1951)
6. Revaluation Reserve
Opening balance
Less: Transfer from Dep. A/c

6,01,21,359.60

5,18,322.26
7. Share Premium Account
8. Fixed Deposit Redemption Reserve
9. Preference Share Capital Redemption Reserve
10. Debenture Redemption Reserve
11. Restructuring Reserve

Sub-total (B)

Grand Total (A+B)

31 A7) 19 3
Rerfar & sar
As on 31-Mar-19

1,01,99,000.00
11,00,00,000.00

6,58,000.00
12,08,57,000.00

0.00
1,92,08,657.00

5,96,03,037.34

0.co
0.0c0
6.co
c.0c0
10,21,82,000.00
18,09,93,694.34
30,18,50,694.34

(@ T H)

(Amount in )
31 A1) 18 Y
Rerfa & sar
As on 31-Mar-18

1,01,99,000.00
11,00,00,000.00

6,58,000.00
12,08,57,000.00

0.00
1,92,08,657.00

6,01,21,359.60

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
15,21,82,000.00
23,15,12,016.60
35,23,69,016.60
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

FIG - € : AUSH T RUTTH

Schedule C: Bonds and Debentures

fera=or

LG
39-T7 (37)

srgRfar

154 TR GIRT HeATH
(713 1, arfer 1951 P emRT 7(2) F 3reRa)
SiS  FIGYy Tl B4 <
groRTe @S STvgH

9.15% STUSY (JTTde ©Iate)
8.89% FTUSH (JTIdC )
10.20% SUd (YI9d¢ WIHHE)
9.20% STUST (ITIIT THRTHCT)
FS : TRy 131 04 &
e &7 SToesT
IS : TR 151 09 &

39-417 (5)
TERW (31) + (§)

Particulars

Secured
Sub-Total (A}

Unsecured

Guaranteed by State Government

(U/S 7(2) of the SFCs Act,1951)

SLR Bonds

Add: Interest Accrued and due

Non SLR Bonds

Privately placed Bonds

9.15% Bonds (Private Placement

8.89% Bonds (Private Placement

10.20% Bonds (Private Placement

9.20% Bonds (Private Placement

Add: Interest Accrued and due

Priority Sector Bonds

Add : Interest Accrued and due

Sub-Total (B}

Grand Total (A) + (B}

— AT~ ——

31 A 19T
Rerfar & ageR
As on 31-Mar-19
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
25,99,80,000.00
36,36,00,000.00
18,55,00,000.00
1,00,00,00,000.00
0.00

0.00
1,80,90,80,000.00
1,80,50,80,000.00

mptke

(Rt T #)
(Amount in %)

31 AT 18 T
Rerfa & ageR
As on 31-Mar-18
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
37,14,00,000.00
36,36,00,000.00
26,50,00,000.00
1,00,00,00,000.00
0.00

0.00
2,00,00,00,000.00
2,00,00,00,000.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

ST - ot % forg uRkiers : Sfvgw uE st

Annexure to Schedule - C : Bonds and Debentures

a9 AfRT

Previous Year
Amount
(UTIdE W)
Non SLR Bonds

(Private Placement)
11,14,20,000.00

11,14,20,000.00
14,85,60,000.00
10,90,80,000.00
10,90,80,000.00
14,54,40,000.00
7,95,00,000.00
7,95,00,000.00
10,60,00,000.00
30,00,00,000.00
30,00,00,000.00
40,00,00,000.00
2,00,00,00,000.00

M3l X

Rate of Interest

5.15%
9.15%
9.15%
8.89%
8.89%
8.89%
10.20%
10.20%
10.20%
9.20%
9.20%
9.20%

fyamo]

7.y fa. 5. dvsa 2010-11
7.9.f3 fr. dfoga 2010-14
7.9.f5 fr. dfogs 2010-14
7.9.f3 fr. dfoe 2011-12
7y {35 dfvgm 2011-12
Hy.fa ™, 9ivg4 2011-12
Hy.fa ™, 9fogg 201112
7y 3 atogg 2011-12
7y fa sz 201112
7y faF Soga 2014-15
7y faF §oga 2014-15
Ty fa . dfoga 2014-15

Particulars

MPFC BONDS 2010-11
MPFC BONDS 2010-11
MPFC BONDS 2010-11
MPFC BONDS 2011-12
MPFC BONDS 2011-12
MPFC BONDS 2011-12
MPFC BONDS 2011-12
MPFC BONDS 2011-12
MPFC BONDS 2011-12
MPFC BONDS 2014-15
MPFC BONDS 2014-15
MPFC BONDS 2014-15

24

Rarral s
Date of Maturity

30/6/2018
30/6/2019
30/6/2020
01/6/2019
01/6/2020
01/6/2021
01/3/2019
01/3/2020
01/3/2021
19/11/2022
19/11/2023
19/11/2024
TOTAL

(fer T )
(Amount in )

1fR1 31 ATl 2019 B

Amount As on
31-Mar-19

0.00
11,14,20,000.00
14,85,60,000.00
10,90,80,000.00
10,90,80,000.00
14,54,40,000.00

0.00
7,95,00,000.00
10,60,00,000.00
30,00,00,000.00
30,00,00,000.00
40,00,00,000.00
1,80,90,80,000.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

AT - 2 2 IUR
Schedule D: Borrowings
faa=or

1. WRA Retd 8@ (314,313 a1 7 (4) & 3ienta)
- 9o fega aw
- 90 fcaa A 18 W
3u-=mr

2, I5A TEA
- %01 (| )
- o1 (Il @)
- S RM R T

(3TTee B Afad ®I 31%T STaE T e )

3
- de e T
39-Tr

3. MR sitenfies famra S
-
- o 3l $ise
- Yol &b RIH W T

(3TTae B Tfvad B 32T HTAE 1T g )
- 3O

- Wy &ret od e

4. WA o7 35 fomr o6
-

- oA 3 Hiee

- IO

- dled et vd ey
5. 3FYfd d6
- ORI &7 -

- ST & - T
- ey

3u-am

3u-am

3g-amr

3u-anr

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

1. Reserve Bank of India {u/s 7{4) of SFCs Act)
- Up to 90 days
- 90 days to 18 months
- Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total
2, State Government
- Borrowings (I A/c)
- Borrowings (Il A/c)
- Loan in lieu of share capital

(shown as share appl. money pending allotment

- Qthers
- Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total
3. Industrial Development Bank of India
- Refinance
- Line of Credit
- Loan in lieu of share capital (shown as share
application money pending allotment)
- Other Borrowings
- Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total
4, Small Industries Development Bank of India
- Refinance
- Line of Credit
- Other Borrowings
- Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total
5. Scheduled Banks

- Priority Sector Lending
- Non-priority Sector lending
- Overdraft
- QOthers Loan
- Interest Accrued and due
Sub-Total
6. Others:
- HUDCO Ltd-I
- HUDCO Ltd-ll
- HUDCO Ltd-Ill
- HUDCO Ltd-IV
- HUDCO Ltd-V
Add: Interest Accrued and due
Sub-Total
Grand Total

(25)

31 9t 19 &}
Rerfer & sFaR
As on 31-Mar-19

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.0c
0.00

0.00
1,11,05,22,080.00
0.00
0.00
1,11,05,22,080.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
2,42,89,59,702.57
0.00
2,42,89,59,702.57

0.00
0.00
34,25,13,717.00
50,00,00,000.00
1,19,47,35,000.00
0.00
2,03,72,48,717.00
5,57,67,30,499.57

mptke

(ufer T ®)
{Amount in %)

31 Al 18 D)
fRorft & iR
As on 31-Mar-18

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
Q.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
1,22,47,30,325.00
0.00
0.00
1,22,47,30,325.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
2,23,59,62,729.91
0.00
2,23,59,62,729.91

0.00
0.00
46,79,00,000.00
62,50,00,000.00
99,81,56,550.00
0.00
2,09,10,56,550.00
5,55,17,49,604.91
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

gl - ¢ 2 ST Ayt
Schedule E: Deposits
ECRu

1. T AR
EIER Gl Sl

2. 34 (Y1 o o arfdrfrom ot emR 8 (2)
¥ Tl ST T BIRT JeT3e)
- R e
313 : Sayd st & &
- 3F Pl Afad
s : iy & vd &
39-2mm

3. 3T 3T R
- e
- 370 PIS Tfed
Eﬁ’s\*ﬁaﬂﬁm@aﬁ

Particulars

1. State Government
Add: Interest Accrued and due

2. From Others (Guaranteed by State
Government u/s 8(2) of the SFCs Act)
- Local authority
Add: Interest Accrued and due
- Any other person
Add: Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total 0.00

3. Other Deposits
- Local authority
Add: Interest Accrued and due
- Any other person
Add: Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total
Grand Total

31 A 19 @
Reufer & 3R
As on 31-Mar-19

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(zrfer T )

(Amountin )
31 A7l 18
feafr & s
As on 31-Mar-18

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
W STE: WW@W Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Schedule F: Other Liabilities and Provisions

oo

31. 370 a-TarRgi
1. =0
. -Seygsnsivdag
- 5T WBHR
3. - e =T v 3R
- oz SR o
- G vd 4 W 3UR
- 3 (X153 ¥RBR)
2. O TheH £q Uivd (A, aE)
3. AT aERy
- AT AT
(31,7 199,31 o8 e 6(7) & Hemer g o 3fenfe )
T faey Hao & siaRa .13 .3 & e
35 31 & afaa
UCTEA: ATHILT UIeT
- 3T T
4. Sivga/oT 0 W SRR =
5. FHERI &M e &g sraes
T I GeT-UA B 9
7S : ITHF 95 I fo yraem
TERA: HETIRAT Bl Y& Y&
e
6. IR IUEE
7. U yEY & srig et
- T AT
S KA S A o2
- g
8. IS TN & 4 YT ERIEn
9. watdewmasf s =gy ghadr A
10. fafae smn
- vee / foran 0 W e 1R sudor
ERSSRGIRE )
- ST T o (1T e & e 29 8 afeta)
- 3
1.3t o fass snfirea & derand
(=1 far 51, 31 Y ey 29 3 Siarfa)
12.faesg 31 7E anfRal & FaE § 9T 7 g
(1 T, ifEr @t e 20 & sienta)
13,3174l & faes anfirea & daant
(@1 faf el e 31 % 3inia)
14,3110 =Tt
15, 791 Tifeal a1 eriy
16.91h8 3R
17. 516 R BIeT T 316 &

Particulars

A. Other Liahilities

1. Interest

a. Interest accrued and due

- State Government

b. Interest Accrued but not due

- Bonds and Debentures

- Borrowings from Institution / Banks
Others (State Government)

. Cheques sent for collection (NPA)

. Dividend Liability
Dividend Payable
{Sec 6(i) of SFCs Act before amendment)
Less: Transfer to Special Reserve
{u/s 35A of SFCs Act)
Less: Dividend Deficit

- Unclaimed Dividend

w N

4, Unclaimed interest on Bonds/Debentures
5. Provision for Gratuity to Staff
Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Add : Provisions during the year
Less: Gratuity paid to Staff
Net amount
6. Unclaimed Gratuity
7. Funds under agency arrangements
- State Government
- SIDBI
- Others
8. Subsidy received payable to State Government
9. Interest received on NEF payable to IDBI/SIDBI
10. Sundry Deposits
- Security deposit on equipment leased/
given on hire purchase
- Earnest money deposit (u/s 29 of SFCs Act)
- Others
11. Liabilities for Sale of Assets in surplus
{u/s 29 of SFCs Act)
12. Unrealized Interest in respect of Assets Sold
(u/s 29 of SFCs Act)
13. Liabilities for Sale of Assets in Surplus
{u/s 31 of SFCs Act)
14. Advance Interest
15. Borrowers' Imprest
16. Cash Margin
17. TDS Payable

31 7R 19 Y
Rerfer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-19

0.00

3,59,96,067.00
2,88,01,139.00
0.00
0.00

38,89,37,026.88
0.00

(38,89,37,026.88)
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
1,02,182.00

mpte

(wfen T 4)

(Amount in 3)

31 R 18 Y
Rerfar & 3gER
As on 31-Mar-18

0.00

4,00,64,466,00
2,91,64,281.00
0.00
0.00

38,89,37,026.88
0.00

(38,89,37,026.88)
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
2,73,248.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

TG - TH : 3= qAQTAL T qrae=
Schedule F: Other Liabilities and Provisions

o=

18. 3

- 31 IRA3MT | TE-FVTETAT3N o STRat
g forer A

- fafaer s ed s

- fofge aarRat

- [5U IRBR eI

- HHERY wigs e

- ST T

39-41 (31)
qraem=
31T STadTeT =g Tae
3T (FrEI) g T

el & geor & o ynaee

19.
20.
21,

22
23.
24.
25,
28.
27.
28.
29.
30.

e SR & SIS TTFE
TRE! e & Taem=

o e 3 fareg amgem
7 8 UaE

AT FIROT IR T e

3JUET (JTge) & HTae
TSR 2 AL

J9T IR &g TTUH

I T ITaE=

39-31 ()
HETEN (3) + (9)

Pa

18

19.
20.
21.

22

23.
24,
25,
26.
27.
28.
29,
30.

rticulars

. Others
Liability to other Institutions/Co-lenders in respec
of sale of assets of jointly financed units
Sundry Deposits and Others
Sundry Liabilities
Amount Payable to GoMP
Staff Provident Fund
Outstanding Expenses
Sub-Total (A)
Provisions
Provision for Earned Leave
Provision for Gratuity to staff
Provision for diminution in the
value of Investments
. Contingent provision against Standard Assets
Provision for Guarantee Fee
Provision against Bank Reconciliation
Provision for Dividend
Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax
Provision for Gratuity
Provision for Income Tax
Provision for Service Tax
Provision for Expenses
Sub-total (B)
Total {A)+(B)

28

31 97el 19 &Y
Reifd & 3R
As on 31-Mar-19

1,36,33,827.00

3,91,93,384.68
9,16,60,004.32
5,73,40,525.59
0.00
2,75,67,580.00
29,42,94,709.59

8,59,69,658.00
0.00
1,90,11,888.00

7,69,43,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
29,76,533.00
20,00,000.00
0.00

0.00
18,69,01,079.00
48,11,95,788.59

(Tifer T )
(Amount in )
31 97t 18 Y
Rerfr & sroR

As on 31-Mar-19
1,36,33,827.00

5,37,57,583.25
37,20,115.82
3,59,34,193.59
0.00
1,23,19,815.72
18,88,67,531.38

7,42,73,050.00
0.00
1,90,28,888.00

7,69,43,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

40,917.00
2,38,95,643.00
0.00

0.00
19,41,81,498.00
38,30,49,029.38
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

mptke

I - ff : TPy W S 9w

(T T )
Schedule G: Cash and Bank Balances (Amount in ?)
EERW Particulars 31 AT 19 &Y 31 71ef 18 Y
Rerfar & ageR R & agaR
As on 31-Mar-19 As on 31-Mar-18
1. ST AP 1. Cash in Hand # 3,75,142.56 9,81,710.36
2. dar o 2. Balance with Banks*
- YR Roid § - Reserve Bank of India 0.00 0.00
- YRAT VT §6 3R 3% Tgamm - State Bank of India and its subsidiaries 3,39,225.67 1,98,207.41
- DIV - Treasury 0.00 0.00
- SR 8% - Scheduled Banks 6,05,92,971.20 28,06,84,909.17
- 0 Y T8 GEbRI §F - M P State Co-operative Bank Ltd. 0.00 0.00
- §H - Other Banks 0.00 0.00
- 3BT STHT TTET - Short Term Deposit 3,81,76,314.00 3,58,19,221.00
(Wﬂﬁﬁﬁéﬁ?fﬁ) (in Scheduled Bank anly)
- TCUGHTEN STHT 1T TR MEd - Interest accrued but not due in STDR 12,47,884.00 11,14,166.00
&1 g T
- dyor g & - Remittances in Transit 0.00 0.00
304 Sub-total 10,07,31,537.43 31,87,98,213.94
3. IR TPAIHVT H (T 9.T) 3. Cheques under realization (NPA) 0.00 0.00
amr Total 10,07,31,537.43 31,87,98,213.94
* Jop A 919 &1 fawrs * Breakup Of Bank Balances
- T @ A - Current accounts
- e HE e - Head Office €,86,07,186.84 16,17,87,679.63
- TR rtEa - Branches (76,74,989.97) 11,90,95,436.95
- SO WEt | - Saving accounts
- GU STt - Head Office 0.00 0.00
- T rtEAa - Branches 0.00 0.00
# - ST Tohal ol faHTar # Breakup of Cash in Hand
- JEH BIATeT - Head Office 29,315.00 73,808.00
- ST AT - Branches 3,45,827.56 9,07,902.36
GIIEEEIGI Dividend Account 0.00 0.00
STCIICT ST HT ST Short Term Deposit 3,81,76,314.00 3,58,19,221.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

AT - T : e
Schedule H: Investments
fera=or

31 : aRuead 9 Ab R
1. w@d &l e

(i) T wfergfera
- g

- 39 BRI

- Bg TN
- 5 TR
U=

(i) EriER) SeRTaE & s g
- IR
- IR (et siaad an sifermm)
- RUIYF / diugs
-3
HeRY : BFIER! B4 e
- A
MR (geifa sfaae) o srfermm)
- U0 / diug
-3dqg
HelRd : BFIER! B4 e

Ju-am

(i) srar

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

A: Held till Maturity
1. Own Investments
(i) Government Securities
- Quoted
- Central Government
- State Government
- Unquoted
- Central Government
- State Government
Sub-Total

{ii) Acquired under underwriting agreement

- Quoted
- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
Less: Underwriting Commission

- Unquoted
- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
Less: Underwriting Commission

Sub-Total

(iii) Others

- Quoted

- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference)
- Equity
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others (Quoted but delisted now)

- Unquoted
- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference
- Equity
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others

Sub-total

30

31 T 19 Y
Rerfr & e
As on 31-Mar-19

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(mfn R #)

(Amount in )

31 A=A 18 T
Ry & srger
As on 31-Mar-18

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

I - e : frawr
Schedule H: Investments
fa=or

2. 7N ud AR B AT = PR
1) ferei Ao7 o sferst & 4 Faw
- Jqgq
- TR (@I gheae an SifEeT gfaae)
- ROTIF/TogT
-3F
- Sgaed
- IR (2T gferrdt am arferm)
- T3/ 105
- 3R
3u-AnT
II) 3=
- 358
- ¥R (T gfeaet an it
- HOTIA/STogT

@it (31)

- 3R (Sfadl)”

- IR
- ¥R (3T
- FRUTH /STogd
-3
39-am
909 | SR & fo1e e ™
4 ot faw
- IqEE
- IRR (e s an 3w
- TRUT-U | §og
-3
- Srgaed
- TRR (o1 s o rfermmn
- FOT-9F / 90
-39
39-Am
HETANT

*

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

2. Investments in the nature of Loans and Advance

(i) Investments out of Special Class Of Share Capital

- Quoted

- Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference}
- Debentures/Bonds

- Others

- Unquoted

- Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference}
- Debentures/Bonds

- Others

Sub-tota

(ii) Others

- Quoted

- Shares (Specify whether Equity or Preference)

- Debentures/Bonds

- Others

- Unquoted

- Shares (Equity)

- Debentures/Bonds

- Others

Less: NPA Provision
Sub-tot
Total {

B: Available for Sale

Own Investments

- Quoted

- Shares (Equity)*

- Debentures/Bonds

- Others

- Unquoted

- Shares (Equity)

- Debentures/Bonds

- Others

Sub-tota

C: Held for trading
Own Investments
- Quoted
- Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference}
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
- Unguoted
- Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)}
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others

Sub-tota
Grand Tota
31-03-2019 B 31T el w1 o aoR g % 77,16,771.75 #

* Aggregate market value of quoted investments as on 31-03-2019isX 77,16,771.75

31 91 191
Rerftr & sgER
As on 31-Mar-19

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,85,03,46,600.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,85,03,46,600.00
1,85,03,46,600.00

23,44,000.00
0.00
0.00

1,80,33,500.00
0.00
0.00
2,03,77,900.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,87,07,24,500.00

MpPLC

(Tfor T H)
(Amountin )

31 AR 18
Rerftr & agER
As on 31-Mar-18

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,85,03,46,600.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,85,03,46,600.00
1,85,03,46,600.00

23,61,000.00
0.00
0.00

1,80,33,500.00
0.00
0.00
2,03,94,900.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,87,07,41,500.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Investment in Shares
e - e 35 forg T ¢
ArE~eR feafie s st~ ug dant | fraon
Annexure to Schedule-H:
Investment in Public Limited Companies & Banks

SO DI AH Name of Company RN B 31-03-2019 BV FEN B
ke | femfer <afén =
No. of | Asat 31-03-2019 No. of
Shares Amount Shares
Subscribed Subscribed

31, ¥R e (gfad) A.Unquoted Shares (Equity)
1.9, a0 o fofacs 1. M/s M P Con Ltd. 60 60,000.00 60
2.9 ma otk SRR B FRRE | 2.M/s M P Power Generating Co. Ltd. |1,85,00,000 | 1,85,00,00,000.00 |1,85,00,000
3.9 A, W3R Biucel Brom fer. 3.M/s M.P. Venture Capital Fin. Ltd. 2366 2,36,600.00 7366
4,9 wr. 0t 3R Bitea wromw gl for. | 4.M/s M.P. Venture Capital Fin. 500 50,000.00 500

trustee Lid.

N (1) Total (A) 1,85,03,46,600.00
3. 1) IR 3gea (sfadh) B a. Quoted Shares (Equity)
1. 3B 1. M/s Dena Bank 43,200 12,96,000.00
2. 7, TR DUk 31w gigam 2. M/s Container Corporation of India 9,375 70,000.00
3. A IRF g e e, 3R 3. M/s Gorani Industries Ltd., Indore 97,800 9,78,000.00
(1) Total (a) 23,44,000.00
Il). 2R 3rRee (3fraeh) b. Unquoted Shares (Equity}
1., ST GBI B, HITTe 1. M/s Shama Forge Co, Bhopal 10 100.00
2.9, WM b=y fe, 3o 2. M/s Parag Fans Ltd, Dewas 91,280 18,26,000.00
3. §, aSaT B, 3R 3. M/s Vertex Pharma, Indore 1,00,000 15,00,000.00
4.9 eI o1, 5ER 4. M/s Endo Labs Ltd., Indore 1,00,000 10,00,000.00
5, N grgHs Fedart o, manferar 5. M/s Diamond Footwears Ltd., 1,00,000 10,00,000.00
Gwalior
8. 7, TIeel Wi {1, e 6. M/s Chhabra Spinners Ltd., 71,778 14,00,000.00
Dhamnod
7. A UAY Hieed e, 35011 7. M/s Primus Chemicals Ltd., Ujjain 2,50,000 25,00,000.00
8. 7.foemer wies sfgar for | sk 8.M/s Vishal Agritech India Ltd.,Indore|  1,80,000 18,00,000.00
9. HXACH goidg] HHiead fot,, 3o 9. M/s Ratlam Electro Magnetics Ltd., 1,00,000 16,00,000.00
Ratlam
10. % gor gfear fer . sk 10. M/s SUL India Ltd., Indore 2,00,000 40,00,000.00
1. i IRy Rar e a1, = feeei® | 11. M/s Parasrampuria Synthetics Ltd.,|  2,81,560 14,07,800.00
New Delhi*
2 (1) Total (b) 1,80,33,900.00
aEE=(1+1) Total B= {(a+b) 2,03,94,500.00
HETGNT (37 + 1) Grand Total (A + B) 1,87,07,24,500.00

* ST 5 PIOR 2 el 763 T 2 | SeraT IR 19,71 g A A Saae i aanid ¢ |

* Shares of this company are partly paid. The balance amount of¥19.71 Lakh has been provided as contingent liability.

2

43,200
3,000
99,500

10

91,280
1,00,000
1,00,000
1,00,000

77,778

2,50,000

1,80,000

1,00,000

2,00,000
2,81,560

(ufer ¥ H)
(Amount in %)

31-03-2018 B
e afn

As at 31-03-2018
Amount

60,000.00
1,85,00,00,000.00
2,36,600.00
50,000.00

1,85,03,46,600.00

12,96,000.00
70,000.00
9,95,000.00
23,61,000.00

100.00
18,26,000.00
15,00,000.00
10,00,000.00
10,00,000.00

14,00,000.00

25,00,000.00
18,00,000.00
16,00,000.00

40,00,000.00
14,07,800.00

1,80,33,900.00
2,03,94,900.00
1,87,07,41,500.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

ST - 3 : T U AR
Schedule I: Loan & Advances
fom=m

AT It (37)
1. <mafdr o
2 - Shevd o1 vd 3 (AN Tefer)
e : SIS AR
Eﬂg:tﬁU%'s'm
2. e ot et o
3 : Uiy st v 2
32 : =TST HERUER
39-M
197131 37 T
TWIH OB |
TersY : 3uRudd faxiia o

2.9eet o (1 36ie 2001 3 ween)

He3 : 3ot e e

39-51

3. Ra/erend goi ot

SIS : gy oot ed <
4.9 T faet

S - fleye et od &g
5. 1o ol & aiersh ¥ & 7ot vd a3t

qH TETdT

S - dleyd ot od 3w
6. FeOTHITET & 81 H fevan e T
7.3/ o1 v 1w
8.7ITTa 3Tl UR Hige samst oo 3l

UTTSY : &Tsl HARVEH (U 41.0)

el : IR-FreremeRT sniad! &g mae™

1 Ta 31T Y g 0f (3)
T g (§)
0. 375 R & YT 0137 3 & Tor= 07 faa=oT

10. AR 77g FinT foyerr o < g TR A &
USRI 0T fe=or
am ()
T (31) + (3)

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

Business Operations (A}
1. Term loans
Add: Interest Accrued & due (Standard Assets
Add: Interest Memorandum
Add: Funded Interest
2. Working Capital Medium Term Loan
Add: Interest Accrued and due

Add: Interest Memorandum

Sub-total
1. Hire Purchase Finance
Stock on Hire
Less: Unmatured Finance Charges
Sub-total

2. Lease Finance {lease from April 1, 2001)
Less: Unearned Finance Income
Sub-total
3. Factoring/Working Capital Financing
Add: Interest Accrued and due
4. Bill discounted
Add: Interest Accrued and due
5. Assistance out of Special Class Of Share
Capital in the nature of loan and advances
Add: Interest Accrued and due
6. Expenses incurred on behalf of Loanee
7. Other Loan and Advances
8. Interest Accrued but not due on

standard assets
Sub-total

Total

Less: Interest Memorandum{NPA)

Less: NPA Provision

Net amount of Loans and Advances (A)
Agency Operations (B)
9. Agency Loans disbursed out of Funds
Received from State Government
10 Agency loans disbursed out of Funds
Received from SIDBI
Total(B)
Total (A) + (B)

&

31T 19a
Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-19

8,27,89,34,249.99
1,75,51,746.01
60,52,20,856.43
3,18,38,241.00
15,54,12,173.85
0.00
1,45,29,934.00
9,10,34,87,201.28
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
5,08,41,39S.00

5,08,41,399.00
9,15,43,28,600.28
61,97,50,790.43
8,53,45,77,809.85
1,26,56,74,000.00
7,26,89,03,809.85
7,26,89,03,809.85

0.00

0.00

0.00
7,26,89,03,809.85

mpte

(Tt T H)
(Amount in %)

31 A 18
Rerfer & sgER
As on 31-Mar-18

8,28,42,09,498.57
2,15,12,834.01
37,06,40,202.22
3,18,38,241.00
6,92,09,805.42
0.0o
27,20,533.00
8,78,01,31,114.22
0.0co

0.co

0.0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
7,34,87,781.00

7,34,87,781.00
8,85,36,18,805.22
37,33,60,735.22
8,48,02,58,160.00
62,22,30,000.00
7,85,80,28,160.00
7,85,80,28,160.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
7,85,80,28,160.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Schedule K: Other Assets
ICERU

3 aRRemfai

10
11

12.

1. FETTRAT Bl ROT
2. g1 A0H
- HATABIUT
-3
3. 3= HIw vd ST
4. AT 3R A
5. T & WXUTS H NI et
6. 3R 9
- 59 I
- YRaw 3 foermg &%
- TR 7Y 3 T
7. UTTT TSI ST (1 3ET 2001 & Jd TeCIamy)

8. =ARTENRAT Y U

9. TRl 3Iee ST

. UTT AT ST FTell

. Tt 39 1 fomfied smaea

(5o Torm o siférrom & e 5(5) & 3ierfa)
3:,?1.

- gded &

- WA o1 JaT faapry 3 & ura e

- HHAR! F Il ara AT

- QU8 R YRISE &

- Ide pise (Famax)

% P

D O

“,
e

T wawr fae fomw, 3R
TA-T F T STt

Particulars

OTHER ASSETS
1. Staff Loans
2. Travelling Advances
- Directors
- Others
. Other Advances and Depaosits
. Income Tax Paid in Advance
. Assets acquired in satisfaction

S bW

. Subsidy due from
- State Government
- IDBI
- SIDBI

7. Lease Rental Receivable

8. Trusteeship Fee Receivable

9. Consultancy Fee Receivable

12.0thers :-
- Prepaid Expenses
- Rehate receivable from SIDBI

- Cenvat Credit (Service Tax)

of the claims

(for leases prior to April 1, 2001)

10. Lease terminal adjustment account
11. Shares surrendered pending allotment
(under sec. 6(5) of the SFCs' Act)

- Amount recoverable from Employee
- Preliminary expenses on Bonds

Grand Total

1 TR 19T
Rerfer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-19

97,14,718.80

0.00
0.00
1,14,02,586.14
2,95,94,308.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

9,66,554.00
0.00

0.00
78,18,940.00
0.00
5,94,97,106.94

mpte

CU ER:))
(Amount in %)

31 77ef 18 Y
Rerfar & srga
As on 31-Mar-18

1,10,14,376.39

0.00
0.00
2,33,56,350.46
4,25,93,250.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

11,20,325.00
0.00

0.00
97,36,260.00
0.00
8,78,20,561.85
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPOﬁATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

awﬁ-ea:trﬁ?naq@rm i
Schedule L: Income from Operations
feramor

10.
11.
12.

13.
14.
15.

. 0T U9 31TIm W =t

- Thramer =g

- 31 oT-FHTel T

- 0 T - AFTIAT FT

- R Frieiier gt o

- 39AREd AT 3 gl (9.31R )

. 5w A 3 =T vd fiE B wu -

- 3RATHT FOT9E! R A

- TG ST SIoRT U= ATy

. TR T et = 3
4. SRR Yot fordt < 31y

alrst fasran
(1 318ket 2001 % & U} & wwsfera
)

. TECT HR (1 31& 2001 T T e

UeeT HIER)

. HTST IR
. Y TR
. FHRR! FHRH

g e
3T Y
TG P I 0T 3reTa iR it

=graeniar niafafiat ¥ amr
ERLNECEIR R R
3T FTEETTe Niafatea & 3

HEA

Particulars

1. Interest on Loan and Advances
-Term Loans
- Bridge Loans - Term Loans
- Bridge Loans - Subsidy Loans
- Working Capital Term Loans
- Recovery in written off accounts {ARC)

2. Income from Investment in the nature
of Loans and Advances

- Interest on Non Convertible Debentures

- Dividend on Redeemable Preference

Shares

3. Income from Bill Biscounting

4. Income from Factoring/Working
Capital Financing

5. Lease Rentals

Add/Less : Lease Equalization Reserve

{application in respect of leases prior to

April 1, 2001)

6. Lease Charges (lease transaction on or
after April 1, 2001)

7. Hire Charges

8. Guaranteeing Commission

9. Underwriting Commission

10.Processing Fees

11.Upfront Fees

12.Premium on Prepayment/
Fareclosure of loan

13.Income from Trusteeship Activity

14.Fee from Consultancy Services

15.Income fraom Other Business Activities

Grand Total

31 Aref 19
Rerfer & sgER
As on 31-Mar-19

96,22,34,009.81
0.00

0.00
22,56,018.00
5,68,635.00

0.c0
0.co

0.co
0.0o

0.co
0.co

0.c0

0.00

0.00

0.00
40,09,967.00
1,29,73,050.00
0.00

0.0co
0.00
0.0c0
98,20,41,679.81

(T T /)
(Amount in %)

31 77el 18 5t
Rerftr & R
As on 31-Mar-18

1,05,49,89,457.18
0.00

0.00
2,10,13,954.00
9,54,072.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
64,80,940.00
1,93,53,000.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
1,10,27,91,423.18
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

FRIEN - U : 37 3T

Schedule M: Other Income
fora=mr

~N OO O A W N

10.
11.

13.

4 & e R 3w

- 3790 IR FmE

- 15T ¥ 31

ST R 75T - URag Ra1d dop/3ma dpl &
9 B TR RG] B e iR eH
Fraer o fam! ey
Hftmfad it & faehl = ey

29 ROT el

T I9R G dbiteet (3fHabd! Hr)

32T AT Z[eeh

fesra (snfea)
HIGER ST TR GTT T
HHAR! & HON U= STT:

- a9 0T

- qIE- 0T

w o gt & s

3

- fafaer sma

- Ja1 yYR

- §ATT F2T BT STCHDROT

- 3T gt (fagsa <fe)

- 3T / TRIETOT 3[ch

- T BHITH

- .Y, 2T A U 3FEH

- TR S ST 7§ g1 e
- HRAT &1 JaT TR 36 3 U 8§
- 3TRIGR T

- Mg 571 3UTT

AR

Particulars

No ook W

w

Income on Own Investments

- Dividend Income

- Interest Income

Interest on Balances with RBI/Other Banks|
Profit on Sale of Own Assets
Profit on Sale of Investments
Profit on Sale of Acquired Assets
Bad debts recovered

Service Charges on Seed Capital
{Agency Function)

Share Transfer Fee

Rent (Receipt)

10. Interest received on Income Tax Refund
11. Interest on staff loans;

- House Building Loan
- Conveyance Loan
- Computer Loan

12. Income from Sale of Forms
13. Others

- Misc. Receipts
- Service Charges
- Earnest money deposit forfeited
- Forfeited Assets (Sale Price)
- Investigation / Scrutiny Fee
- Commission Received
- Grant received from GoMP
- Commission received from LIC
- Rebate received from SIDBI
- Income Tax Refund
- MAT cerdit utilised
Grand Total

37

31 91 191
Rerfar & sgER
As on 31-Mar-19

34,125.00
0.00
56,47,764.00
17,929.10
28,050.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
3,60,000.00
1,81,440.00

2,75,761.97
18,666.52
1,677.26
0.00

21,91,488.00
50.00
35,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
87,91,951.92

mpte

(T X 4)

(Amount in )

31 AT 18 1
farfe » sgER
As oh 31-Mar-18

70,125.00
0.0o
24,09,336.00
39,550.57
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,80,000.00
48,44,283.00

2,05,386.91
26,130.90
13,768.09
0.00

14,63,881.00
367.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,36,04,357.00
2,28,57,185.47
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
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Schedule N: Interest Expenses

ICERU

S e S

91US9 U4 ZRUTYE] IR TS
9.15% STUZH IR AT
8.89% SIUgH TR ST
10.20% ST TR AT
9.20% S0gH IR =TS
JUR R ST

* yRara Rerd 35

- 90 fea

- 90 faaw ¥ 18 71”

* T

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

Particulars

IS A

Interest on Bonds/Debentures
Interest on 9.15% Bonds

Interest on 8.89% Bonds

Interest on 10.20% Bonds

Interest on 9.20% Bonds

Interest on Borrowing from:

* RBI

- Upto 90 Days

- 90 days to 18 months

* State Government

* SIDBI

* Other Financial Institutions (HUDCO)
* Scheduled Banks: UBI, SBI, BOI & DB

7. Interest on Deposits

8. Interest on Loan in lieu of Share Capital
9. Interest on Income Tax

10. Others

Grand Total

38

3iai 19
Rl & srgem

As on 31-Mar-19
0.00
2,63,01,9%4.00
3,23,24,040.00
2,63,41,290.00
8,20,00,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
11,85,51,951.00
21,92,41,038.00
21,79,38,370.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
2,21,037.00
73,29,19,720.00

(T T )
(Amount in )

31 77l 18 Y
Rerfar & egeIR

As on 31-Mar-18
0.00
3,39,83,100.00
3,23,24,040.00
2,70,30,000.00
9,20,00,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
15,05,89,840.00
23,72,16,902.00
24,02,49,680.06
0.00

0.00

0.00

23,709.00
81,34,17,271.06
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Schedule O: Other Financial Expenses

ICERU
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

Particulars

DA w

Expenses on Bonds/Debentures
(including SLR Bonds)

Deferred Revenue Expenditure
(to the extent written off) on :

- Issue of Shares

- Others

Bank charges/commission
Guarantee Commission to State Government
Trade Tax on Hire Purchase

Others

- Processing and Up-front Fees - HUDCO
- Credit Rating Fee

- Interest to Other

- Processing Fee and Other Charges SBI
- Processing Fee and Other Charges UBI
- Processing Fee and Other Charges BOI
- Processing Fee & Other Charges Dena Bank

Grand Total

31 ARf 19

R & srar

As on 31-Mar-19
23,11,221.18

0.00
223.59
20,263.43
0.00

0.00

0.00
7,50,000.00
0.00
37,00,695.00
8,63,013.70
0.00
98,353.00
77,43,769.90

mpte

(afer T H)
(Amount in %)

31 97 18 Y
Rt & srgar

As on 31-Mar-18
23,95,120.00

0.00
0.00
24,318.17
0.00
0.00

0.00
7,50,000.00
0.00
1,11,550.00
13,75,342.14
0.00
2,50,000.00
49,06,330.31
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Schedule P: Personnel Expenses

fa=u

1. qaTTE W
- US ¢ HIeTeh
-39
- Wt Jafgfa gram
2. wigsy iy o1 g
3. 3ua e o aa (Taer)
4. TS AT
5. TERTIRTAT 9Ta
6. Tfesean = (Farfdsean &)
7. SR gfeTetor T
8. THHTR! ¥al R T
9. PHARI BT TG
10,067 1.9, g - 0. 9.
1.3
_Wa’q‘r
- TRy ffer
- TR & - BN
- uRae & ufegfd
- qRaeT v
- el Ao SRl W odf T
- far =

39-am

HEIZY : .7, T F0T TIGHIT & faegy &
B I BT 3TIf® 9T

HETI

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

Particulars

1. Salaries & Allowances

- Managing Director

- Others

- VRS payments

Contribution to Provident Fund
Contribution to Gratuity Fund (Provision)
Leave Salary

Exgratia Payments

Medical Expenses (Mediclaim Insurance)
Staff Training Expenses

Staff Recruitment Expenses

v X N R WwN

Staff Welfare Expenses
. LTC Expenses - M.D.

. Other Expenses

= e
= O

- Group Insurance
- Benevolent Fund
- Entertainment Expenses -- Staff
- Reimbursement of Conveyance Charges
- Conveyance Allowance
- Liveries to Peons (Dress}
- Contractual Staff Payment
Sub-total
Less :Proportionate Share of GoMP Portfolio in
Personnel Expenses
Grand Total

31 9 19 &Y
Rerfr & srga=
As on 31-Mar-19

28,44,215.00
14,85,32,397.00
0.00
1,67,38,348.00
29,76,533.00
1,30,42,856.00
0.00
12,61,908.00
13,868.00
97,875.00
6,65,634.42
15,000.00

1,64,301.00
5,00,000.00
4,98,047.32
3,51,334.00
21,58,565.00
1,13,900.48
56,30,211.00
19,56,04,993.22

0.00
19,56,04,993.22

(nfer 3 H)

(Amount in %)

31 1<l 18 Y

R & srgaR

As on 31-Mar-18

27,16,986.00
12,88,47,333.00
0.00
1,40,55,439.00
2,29,679.00
43,62,561.00
0.00
13,23,545.00
2,33,890.00
3,00,113.64
8,46,162.00
1,05,872.00

1,74,058.00
5,00,000.00
4,63,006.00
3,40,370.00
22,16,362.00
1,62,502.60
39,89,586.00
16,08,67,465.24

0.00
16,08,67,465.24
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

TR - Y - STRAf e =
Schedule Q: Administrative Expenses
fora=m

oG B YHTEH
TR -Y¥IR wd fasm=
TERT
g &g
-
- IR
6. 3TeHeT I AT
7. 37peTRl B TRATHS
- 3ichaToT Yo
- TR 3BT Yo
-
8. IRl (F-Ie ¥ Lo
9. @RETET
10, THTRITCTS HUSH THT / TN ATETRUT A9 T
1. 3! BT T e
12,3765 T8 DIRTR
13. TP, oiaT, b
14, REH 04 o1 g
15. TSR, TR 07, T &9
16, G 2R
17,590 &) quaf & fapa R &t
18.fow T = aE=
19 arftrfea gwfd & faa wef
20.37I T
- R AR
- 3RV %
- qedich g
SCIGE op)
- e fop—ram
- AT ITHRT BRGNS (FHILR)
- gve (Frm)
-IReET T
- IR T
- 1T R IR o
- a1t e
- AT e (31.3775. 8. 378 0. )
- a1 TR R Asfem & siavia
- o1, B9, &), AR 99 99 2017-18
- IR R
- 399 A8l fobar AT ¥aE Bhiee

[ I N N

39-a1
TR ¢ 1.9, I 9T a9 & o A
SRR cb T T HigaTferas T
HETE

weH waw foret -, 3R
TH-ET @ | Tt-2ra 3gg=it

Particulars

Rent, Tax, Insurance and Electricity
Printing & Stationery

Publicity & Advertisement
Depreciation

Travelling Expenses

- Domestic

vk wn e

- International
6. Honorarium to Chairman
7. Remuneration to Auditors
- Audit Fees
- Tax Audit Fees
- Expenses
- Tax & Other Services
8. Consultancy Fees
9. Legal Expenses
10. Meetings/Board Meeting/AGM Expenses
11. Sitting Fee to Directors
12. Postage & Courier
13. Telephone,Telex,Fax
14. Repairs & Maintenance
15. Library,News paper,Periodicals
16. Membership Subscription
17. Loss on Sale Of Own assets
18. Loss on Sale of Investments
19. Loss on Sale of Acquired Assets
20. Other Expenses
- Property Tax
- Diversion Tax
- Motor-Car Running & Maintenance
- Valuation Charges
- Miscellaneous Expenses
- Lease Rent
- Office Automation Services {Computer)
- Professional Tax (Corpgration}
- Security Charges
- Photocopy Charges
- Entertainment Expenses on Visitors
- Annual Subscription
- Membership fee (CIBIL)
- Service Tax under reverse mechanism
- CSR Expenses
- GST Compensation Cess FY 2017-18
- Business Development Expenses

- CGST ITC Un-utilized
- SGST ITC Un-utilized
- IGST ITC Un-utilized
- CENVAT Credit unutilised
Sub-total

Less: Proportionate Share of GoMP

Portfolio in Administrative Expenses.

Grand Total
41

31 |rE 1938
Rerfer & 3R

As on 31-Mar-19
35,14,465.79
3,87,206.22
44,116.32
19,17,842.38

12,98,884.30
0.00
0.00

2,09,350.00
31,270.00
0.00
18,762.00
9,18,922.00
3,34,566.00
42,815.88
0.00
2,13,759.14
9,05,218.56
11,80,299.70
1,53,952.00
71,200.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

6,34,075.00
64,753.00
23,57,653.83
3,52,724.00
16,20,207.18
82,275.00
3,08,114.62
2,500.00
35,25,682.48
2,34,265.24
5,41,439.96
20,000.00
5,000.00
0.00
4,92,756.88
0.00
9,523.00
10,59,238.58
10,59,237.36
1,35,155.78
0.00
2,37,47,232.40

0.00
2,37,47,232.40

mpte

(T T )
(Amount in )
31 AT 18
Rerfer & sER
As on 31-Mar-18
35,23,712.00
3,74,619.54
1,26,251.26
19,48,651.82

10,65,491.68
0.00
0.00

1,56,350.00
31,270.00
0.00
18,762.00
7,61,418.38
4,03,115.00
57,545.24
0.00
2,07,620.48
9,69,499.86
8,37,724.68
1,66,185.00
1,35,600.00
21,896.55
0.00

0.00

6,28,679.00
64,753.00
18,80,387.82
3,97,615.00
12,13,964.52
1,18,817.00
3,53,121.14
2,500.00
46,33,085.94
1,94,420.44
6,19,606.84
24,000.00
5,000.00
3,87,984.00
7,13,234.56
2,973.00
10,000.00
8,53,698.24
8,54,068.56
1,67,131.87
84,991.86
2,40,15,746.28

0.00
2,40,15,746.28
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet
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SR - v : gd sraftr & wEriem

. , . (ot T )
Schedule S: Prior Period Adjustments (Amount in )
feraer Particulars 3197 1995t 319rf 18
fefa & s ferfa & R
As on 31-Mar-19 As on 31-Mar-18
EIES Additions:
1.9d 3rafy & wmrieH Sfve 1. Prior Period adjustments Debit 8,649.41 48,062.00
39-37 () Sub-Total (A) 8,649.41 48,062.00
MECE Less:
1. ¥d 3rafér & TmrieE hfee 1. Prior Period adjustments Credit (7,12,796.50) (10,58,060.00)
39317 (3) Sub-Total (B) (7,12,796.50) {10,58,060.00)
HEA (31 - §) Grand Total (A}-(B) (7,04,147.09) {10,09,998.00)
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

IR - B : AHRAD TS

Schedule T: Contingent Liabilities (Améﬁﬁiﬁ%
foa=m Particulars 31 AT 19 Y 31 7T 18 Y
Reufdr & 3R Refer & R
As on 31-Mar-19 As on 31-Mar-18
3. Waﬁﬁ/ﬁmﬂm A. Guarantee Obligations/Underwriting agreements| 0.00 0.00
(1= o o arferferem Y erR 7(6) 5 3ianta) {under section 7(6) of the SFCs Act)
39-3 (31) Sub-Total (A) 0.00 0.00
q 39 B. Others
1. v foa s oegac fagsmd sy | 1. Claims against the SFCs not acknowledge 0.00 0.00.
A WBR 6l foen & as debts
2. FET SR JER0T 2. Pending Legal Cases 0.00 0.00
3. 3R I’ 3. Income Tax Liahility* 0.00 0.00
4. TS B GRTATIRT <A 51T T 4. Estimated amount of contracts remaining 0.00 0.00
¥ Fomeg g e & to be executed under the capital account
5. Tma &1 T 3a1E & e TR 5. Liability in respect of units disposed off 0.00 0.00
%%ﬂﬁﬁﬁ but in dispute
6. 31T Je<t e & foe aifra 6. Liability for Partly Paid Investments 19,71,000.00 19,71,000.00
39-417 () Sub-total (B) 19,71,000.00 19,71,000.00
TR (31+9) Grand Total {A)+(B) 19,71,000.00 19,71,000.00

* 3 AT T YA B T @ F 3 sk A qwriar 2

* This amount has already been paid and shown in other assets.
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
SFINIEN = g - Heeaqui A i vd RRwfordt 3 31 Arf 2019 DI WA EE  Schedule  U: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO
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1.
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[GEE] e FARE

T faRiTa f9aRor aafos anTd Jrd TR YR 3 ST
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Irereafera ekt :

37) FOTUEHITOIaT - A TR - ITTA MR T
- R FeETeR TR

- T JIftd 3R 1=

- JIAG FTEIR TR

§) I HE IR

YeTETR
o g ot st 2013 % SR || A 3eoiRa 3mg
o TR U T 3 fed] IR eI cRTT AT S | TTe] s o
AR TS T a7 Sl T rfed W YrogTe 39 tfofd
feTTes ¥ 3R fagTr & f&Te b 3T SMaR W
T 2| YA wfadl WA &1 e
sRfgra A weraRa ax fear srar2 |

fryaet:
qorT-ut H 37 o1 i TR Hrd IR e ST 8| ged
i FHl gg grau= 9 wRda Red d& & e fean
Fraral

3l

3) TR GIaieRuTed TIaer

0T Td 3Tt T antiesRor YRl Raid e vd IR @y
JT e O gRT ad fade Td Jevsl & 3FER
foran ST 21 IR-FrerereRT il R sea R
e E:-
AHGAHREl - AT BI0.25%
(3TENTERTT g A B ey a1 1.00%)
(TfSa @ &15.00%)
3THS TR - AT BT 15%
ferer il - 219 & IRRIERT HRT BT 100% Ud 2N &
SNAE] HITHT 25% / 40% | 100% wifewer & <&
B FAT B AR TR

g - YD1 100%

(@ Mufdreaat desrarTdie)

ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT &
LOSS ACCOUNT FORTHE YEARENDED ON 31/03/2019

A.SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1.

(A)

Basis of Accounting:

Financial statements have been prepared under historical cost
convention on accrual basis in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting PrinciplesinIndia.

Revenue/Expense Recognition:
(a) Loan portfolio: - PerformingAssets onaccrual basis.

- Non performing Assets onrealization

basis

(b) Allotheritems: - Onaccrualbasis
Depreciation:
The Corporation has been providing depreciation on fixed
assets on the basis of useful lives as specified in Schedule || of
the Companies Act, 2013. In respect of assets acquired and
discarded/sold during the year, depreciaticn is charged on
prorata basis from the date of acquisition and discarded /
sold. The depreciation on revalued assets is transferred to
revaluation reserve account.

Investments:

Investments in Shares are carried at their actual cost in the
Balance Sheet. Provision for diminution in the value of
investments is made as reguired under RBI Guidelinesin this
regard.

Advances:

Asset Classification & Provisioning:

The loans & advances have been classified as per the

prudential norms set by the RBI/SIDBI. Provisions on account

of Non performing Assets have been made asunder:-

Standard Assets : 0.25% ofthe Outstanding (1.00%for
outstanding under infrastructure Sector)
(5.00% for restructured accounts)

Sub-standard Assets : 15% of the Outstanding

Doubtful Assets : 100% of non secured portion plus 25%/
40%/100% of the secured portion
depending upon the period for whichthe
outstanding remained doubtful.

: 100% of the outstanding
(No outstanding amount is underthis
category)

Loss Assets
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GELUREISIIGE 6.
6.1- Higs f4fer 3feem &1 Awied 3w 3MUR ) Bar
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6.2~ WRIIT STa QT -1ITH o A1 g 39T Fef(Irege)
I i 39T SR UR Ui BHARI I Dl a7
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T2 PR ad 2018-19 T 29,77 RE &1 3IR TaeT
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T & TS @ 2T @ e § W gE, T 903,17
a1 eI 31-3-2019 BT BT FHABUT &g HTTE
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impact of any dilution in the value of security, if any has been
taken into the account, whenever it is found through
valuation.

Retirement Benefits:
6.1 - Contribution to the Providend Fund is accounted for
on accrual basis.

6.2 - Group Gratuity Fund with LIC of India is accounted for
on accrual basis, considering the Gratuity Liabilities to the
extent of present limitof Y10.00 Lakh peremployee. In
view of the future liabilities, LIC of India has determined
total Group Gratuity fund 31027.21 lakh as On
31.03.2019. The Corporation has made a further provision
of ¥ 29.77 lakh during FY 2018-19. Thus the total provision
of ¥ 1027.91 lakh is available as on 31.03.2019 in the
gratuity fund which gives coverage of 100% of the future
liablities of Group Gratuity benefit.

6.3 - Leave encashment benefits has been accounted for
on accrual basis. In view of the future liahilities, total
requirement of provision toward |leave encashment is of
Rs. 903.17 lakh as on 31.03.2019. The Corporation has
made a further provision of Rs. 130.43 lakhs during FY.
2018-19 to meet the requirement. Thus the total provision
of Rs. 859.70 lakhs is available as on 31-03-2019 which
gives coverage of 95% of the increase future liabilities of
leave encashment benefit.

Leasehold Land:

Leasehold land is capitalized without any amortization as
per the accounting policy adopted since acquisition of
said assets.

Deferred Tax Liability:

Since the Corporation has an experience of recent past
losses and considering the prudence factor, there does not
seem any reasonable certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which the deferred
tax assets could be realized, therefore, no provision has
been made towards deferred tax assets/liability Tn
accordance with AS-22

Contingent Liabilities:
Contingent liabilities are not provided for but disclosed in
therelevant schedule.
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317 I, 301 04 3131, 3TN Ud 3 dHaiRai @l 1. Balance appearing under other assets, loans & advances,

B.NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:

&2, e sreraT eaRoT S afpaT N E |

< FrgiRor oy 2016-17 a0 & 3mgex PR A ge & ad 2.

1992-93, 1995-96, 1997-98 § 2001-02, 2012-13 ¥4 2013-14 Ich
F AEE A, 9. 3T Taed J @fiEd 21 39 I6R B8 Y
ATl ST T8l ¢ | I wias § 5O dag A B Y Sgan
FNE, A TR 3 TRaa R o1 ST | TR A 37t

JoH H ag GHREa g 2 |

<15 o o arférem 1951 & eRT 6(1) (ISNeM & ud
37rf femifese Raavar 2000) & 3R fvm gy srerenRat
B IATH TR=EIGa A1TeT [qaika a1 @rar e, O amer &
TR BIS T &1 8 P HROT T 3 1990-91 ¥ 1999-
2000 9% & It & foe e <0 T 38,89,37,026.88 @Y
w7 @’ B TR aR aod o, A weiRia
B T AT TIRE) YA ¥aTe Bl St ot T &
T B A & I TRPR ¥ 3 & 1o 7 uger
AR IR GHTE, T 150 A= = 3 Fvia =7 o
2l

AR o7 32 faort 3 (Rrsalh) @f sz R Fem grr
e [T TqaRoT Uy ‘vdsey 3u=ra e yoTerr” (Uniform
Accounting Policy) & 3rER I&vT f5a a1 & e af 2007-08
| I I H AT i fqeroT o d [ I & |

(i)a¥ 2007-08 (31.03.2008 BY) 3 2R, fmA gRT T 113.50
T g B IR-Feer! grkmdt T 85.12 I8 A
(25% A UTTd) Fe FaT AR Pl RITIRA BR &l
T ot 3R e Y T85. 12 R T ST HeTHeT I

HE

foxia a¥ 2018-19 ¥ aRW Frm 7 sRie R Fenfea
oo % fafm awgetr afsansit SRy fosee @ gafafzor,
U 1 o Ta B e Tsi I 371G BERTR 2.25 3115
HIagel o & | agen ufhar b aRM FmERIT 0.03 WIS
BT 7 31 ) T |

borrowings & other liabilities are subject to confirmation /
reconciliation.

Income Tax assessment has been completed up to
assessment year 2016-17. The cases for assessment year
1992-93, 1995-96,1997-98 to 2001-2002, 2012-13 and
2013-14 are pending before the Hon'ble MP High Court.
However, no tax liability is outstanding as on date. If any
liability arises in future in this respect, it shall be accounted
for accordingly and which are is unascertainanable at
present.

Pursuant to section 6(1) of SFCs Act, 1951 (Before
amendment i.e. dated September, 2000), minimum
guaranteed dividend was payable to the shareholders
irrespective of whether there was any profit or not. The
Corporation in the absence of any profit has debited
cumulative amount for the year 1990-91 to 1999-2000 to
"Dividend Deficit Account" amounting ¥ 38,89,37,026.88
with correspending credit to provision for guaranteed
dividend account representing the liahility. The
Corporation has already taken up the matter with the State
Government for providing subvention to meet the
payment of dividend; however, ho decision has yet been
taken by the State Government.

The Corporation has adopted the pro-forma of financial
statement as recommended by SIDBI popularly known as
'Uniform Accounting Policy' and has been presenting its
accounts in the same proforma, since financial year 2007-
08.

(i) During the FY. 2007-08 (as on 31/03/2008), the
Corporation had transferred its non performing assets
(NPA) to the tune of ¥ 113.50 crore, to the Govt. of M.P. at
3 85.12 crore, i.e. at 25% discounted value and had to pay
¥ 85.12 crore, to GoMP.

During the FY. 2018-19 the Corporation has recovered an
amount of X 2.25 crore, from the captioned NPA portfolio,
by way of usual recovery and follow-up actions including
reschedulement, sale of the assets and settlement etc.
Under the process of recovery the Corporation has
waived/written off an amecunt of T0.03 crore from the said
portfalio of principal outstanding.
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o gRTaget 9 aftra faferes, gerem vd s gevtie @
gt g 3 0.10 BRI fbd T 2159 ke T 2.15 aRIg
(1) e 31-3-2019 T aa |

U 31.03.2019 T H.J. IR ! &aiard 1] Fenfes
Tufadt @ foeRoTza IR e :

qu o SR AT &1 3ieRfsT o o0 H B Werdl - g8 6.

gl

o @R fada a¥ 2010-11 9 fefvg amws 10 af e 7.

T 2 137: T TG & IR M gRT Sfvss | &
a2 fer e sr gfaad 1/10 urrera g e mang |

oz Rafén

31TE .. 1.37T8. GRISTRI o1 HFe-17 & 3R 7T T
T % BIHX Uahe] 318 o U 1 IR & AT g vU §
0T FaT B BT B IR &7 8 137a: T ) g Rafdn
AR E |

Hefera Ui ST gde BT :
3TTE . 0,378, ERISTRI 6al A - 18 35 3[R Ha eI
& TTERI & [T T Fehe, /=0T T IR &+

av & &R FRTH & 9 Ya e SSHRI:
Sirafer Rerar TRgIeT - 3. 0. 0.,
yae FAerd faAi 10-8-2015

Y & SRM FHA do SIgenH Aea: < 27,52,619.00

IR Aoy bG8 H feidb 31.03.2019
BITHRATHE - P

TRTTA T d e i AR IoTREIOS - FRD

The Corporation has incurred a sum of ¥ 0.10 crore
towards legal, security and other charges related to GoMP
portfolio. After adjustment of the said expenditure the net
amount I2.15 crore is payable for the FY 2018-19. Thus
the total net amount of 5.73 lakh is payable as on
31/03/2019 (including 3.58 crore pertaining to previous
year.)

{ii.) The summarized position of the GoMP NPA portfolio
ason31/03/2019 isasunder:-

R HAS H)( T In crore)

2018-19 2017-18
TYFYRYHIAY Opening balance at the beginning of year 2.29 6.01
umaéészﬂﬂqgéa'qﬁr Less : Amountrecovered duringthe year
L HIEEE Principal; 1.16 2.72
T Interest 1.09 2.25 1.00 3.72
TYHIAHTY Closing Balance atthe end ofthe year 0.04 2.29

During the current FY, the corporation could not receive
any capital supportfrom Govt. of M.P.

The Corporation has been issuing Privately Placed Bonds
from F. Y. 2010-11 and these are repayable after 10 years.
Therfore, as per prevailing practice adeopted by the
Corporation 1/10th of expenses incurred towards Bonds
Issueis being charged everyyearinthe books of accounts.

Segment Reporting:

In terms of AS-17 issued by ICAl the Corporation operates
as a single unit with the single profit centre and has
concentrated mainly on its term lending activity. Hence
segment reportingis not applicable on corporation.

Related parties disclosures:
As required by the Accounting Standard- 18 issued by the
ICAI, the disclosure of details pertaining to related party
transactions are as follows;
The Key Management personnel of the Corporation during
theyear:
- Smt. Smita Bharadwaj - IAS, MD from 10-08-2015

Gross Salary including Perquisites during the year
- Smt. Smita Bharadwaj, IAS - Rs.27,52,619.00

- Qutstanding Balance ofloanason 31.03.2019 - Nil

- Interest on Loan granted to key Managerial person- Nil
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10. gfasizram: 10. EarningPerShare:
341’5‘@[@341’5‘ BRI SR o8 196 - 20 $.ﬂjﬂl~< ERIEZEL] In term of AS-20 issued by ICAI the EPS of the Corporation
2017- 18 SRR -7 &1 Uil afeT 31 P 8- during FY.2017-18 has been as under:

fare=or Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

) BT @A & FIER YA/ e a) Net (Loss)/ Profit as per profit and loss a/c. < (5,780.26 711E) T (1,139 42@Ra)

) i) Her Efady sterTRam b) i) Basicno. of equity shares 4,06,10,180 4,06,10,180
i) sy 3t Sferad a7er <iem i) Weighted average no. of equity shares 4,06,10,180 3,81,51,276
(srfer 3721 3T B O sgﬁwlmm) (Denominator for calculating earning per share

) i) gfaarrgd amg c) i) Basicearnings per share 3 (14.23) 3 (2.99)
ii) afaaterafad sma il) Diluted earning per share J(14.23) (2.99)
(¥ 100.00 gfer37ET) {Face value of¥100 each)

11. e 319 g & e § sl U 3 awlias 9B 4 11, The Corporation in its usual course of business is availing
e TETaar o T @ 2 57 1 U 2RI Y TIRE T U /0T financial assistance from HUDCO and Commercial Banks
sﬂlaiﬁﬁdli\i%g&dum(aﬁmﬁ)@WﬁH%I which are secured bothby GoMFP guarantee and

Hypothecation of specific receivable covered under the
specific borrowing of equivalentamount.

12, T ERIERE A I AT ITE TR S RIITTIRA SRS 12, The Corporation obtained GoMP guarantee for its horrowing
WﬁﬁlmﬂﬁmaﬁmﬁHu ﬁumjﬁl%ﬁ%llﬁﬂ from different sources. While issuing guarantee, as per
I T UREY B @ 37UeTT X dT %‘I FOT Bl 3 WA 0d <5 standard rules goverment expects guarantee fees tc be paid
YIRT Ud HRAI [SE2AEEIR fgeerT 3 %éﬁaﬁwﬁaw.aﬁ.q by the Corporation. In view of the high cost of borrowing and
(MOU)%&@WUMI{G{\I PBINT &g Rl gniT | PR A RIsg e @ as per the terms of MOU executed between SIDBI and GoMP
JM'HC:\IUﬁﬂ%ﬁlldld@adgmaﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬂmélEHH%W wherein it was decided that guarantee fees will not be
%gﬁ%%ﬁmmmﬁwwaﬁmﬁamﬁ@ charged, ithas been requested by the Corporation to exempt it
@ B &g UTHT b’ bl [HuTa feran TR dq-iﬁl&lulic‘,\l B from guarantee fees payment. The Board of directors has also
® ﬂ’o\ﬁéﬂﬁﬂﬂ:{ T fearmard| resolved to approach GoMP to waive this condition.

Accordingly no provision has been made towards guarantee
fees.

13. a%2007-08 8 wfarsa o € arelr ik Femfaa wwfcaa & mraem &g 13. The Restructuring Reserve which was created in the FY 2007-
EET?W T T 747 o7 3R faAie 31.03.2018 @ YraH™ 08 to take care of future requirement of NPA provisions and a
1521,82 @TF 3uae o | T gRT o) foet a9 H 3a ARTH A provision of ¥1521.82 lakh was available as on 31.03.2018
3500.00 TG HT 3TN (E'ITE,c g 3473”5?@?{ giferet 3NNIR) EIES During current financial year, the Corporation has utilized a
Mwiea gwfcaal & grae= ?@W Tgr | g9 39T 35113?11?[, sum of ¥ 500.00 lakh (as per approved Board policy) out of the
RegaaRuRsid e T 1021, 82 ARG &1 ST | said reserve towards part requirment of NPA provisions. After

this utilization, Restructuring Reserve will be reduced to
31021.82 lakh.
14, W & U f&qid 31-3-2018 @1 He dfae < 7,31,08,266.00 81 14. The Corporation is having MAT credit to the tune of ¥

AifesT wigwr o o & S Redar @ aa ge, Frmarg ad d9e
I iS¢ BT ITANT TTIBANRIR Ud TR [+ o5 3iie araa
FIAR R TG | T UBR TER =110 =1 1y Foree oo # 3106.00
TRE B TN AT HIST BT FHIDTTH SMABR DI o T T126.00
TG Ud GIaer 20. 00 7718 Sl cgid anv/aT- ) & i 2

7,31,08,266.00 upto 31-03-2018. But due to uncertainty of
future profits, the Corporation has adopted to account the
MAT credit as per requirement of concerned year and
eligibility of MAT as per income tax rule. Accordingly the
corporation during the current FY has adjusted eligible MAT
credit of T106.00 lakh against the total income tax liability of
Z126.00 lakh and provision of net amacunt of 20.00 lakh has

been accounted for inthe profitand loss account.
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T gRT En. @ IR, v mn . We =W GeT .
e for. 3 rafet & e & 1 & srdy far man g |
s o groteema veageR @ ®d @ | gt
o OY. 31 &L . T o, ). U S R GIRT SRy T
Hwer: 356,00 ORF U3 36,25 G T @ T8 & | S 37
ufepanela @ qen sl s B om & oy 3ifom fofa ams femte
% 8 ferarmran |

FRUIRE Aot Rearafafiet & ddad s sftfam, 2013 %
AT T AMETId & | gt P T BRANAE UaT 1951 &
3T <enfua & 37a: <. 0% 31K & fore smaer= @y 48 2 v of
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TRIETE IR AGTIH G| 3 AT IR ETE |

T & foag anfaes arer &= aral Jar fged ssdanta (8 4.) &t
e T & U o gRT=Te) s e @, ag e wEea
ST A.Y. S IR ciiaa s R i Miftma =g |

AT 3 <TI0 & ST &1 28/2/2019 & SR Fram =
e vaera Teer SR . fa. (et Yoo s fafie &
ohalT) BT 318.49 B B! FRITET A9 3! 311 b a1 e T10.51
g dfooa? | fawaaferes Fw ik yemfea 7. eads
T3 gl ROTETAT @Y < axIel AT e A AR B IS & 1 37,76
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16.

17.

18.

The Corporation has also undertaken the contract work for
disposal of assets of MPRTC and M P State Handloom Weavers
Corp. Federation Ltd. and will work as transactional adviser.
The Corporation has received non - refundable amount of
356.00 lakh and <6.25 lakh from MPRTC and MPHW
Federation respectively against expenses. The work is under
progress and noincome accured under this head.

The expenditure in respect of Corporate Social Responsihility
is required under the provision of Company Act, 2013. Since
the Corporation is incorporated under the SFCs Act.1951, the
provision for CSR is not applicable as such. However, the
Corporation considering the suggestion of SIDBI, a small
voluntary activity has been taken up and necessary
expenditure is provided for.

Provision of unpaid amount of the retired employees (8 Nos.)
who have filed petition against the corporation has not been
made by the corporation has not been made by the
corporation as the matter is pending before the Hon'ble High
Court of MP and the amount payable to the staff is also not
ascertainable.

As per the decision of Hon'ble High Court vide order dated
28/02/2019, the corporation has refunded a sum of Rs. $18.49
crore to M/s Avalanche Multi Trading Pvt. Ltd. {purchase of
M/s Metalman Industries Ltd) against the sale amount of
310.51 crore. A sum of ¥7.76 crore paid over and above the
sale amount has been debited to borrower account being
recoverable. As equal ameunt of ¥7.76 crore has also been
providedforinthe P & Laccount.
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19.  WRAG Y I faBRT S b TRAER <. 355/0%7, 0%, T/ A &1 4-05-200105 TR &2 aret g1 bt faraRor g 2 =
19. Disclosures requirement as per SIDBI Guidelines vide circular No. 355/SFCs/(Cell) dated 04/05/2001:-

11 Clm::on of investments: R’Wﬁ) . in Lakh)
fra=or Particulars uRuggar| fasadg| =aamRg gm
a® aRd 3] AT
Held to Available Available Total
Maturity For Sale| For Trading
1. W;‘%ﬂqﬁr 1. Government Securities 0 0] 0 0
2.3 Sﬁﬁrﬁﬁyﬁﬂiﬁf 2. Other approved securities 0] 0] 0] 0
3. 3fwr (W%‘m m%m W) 3. Shares (Specify whether Equity or preference) | 18,503.46 203.78 0| 18,707.24
4, W/@Tvg?r 4. Debentures/bonds 0 o] 0 0
5 319 5. Others 0 c 0 0
Gy Total 18,503.46 203.78 0| 18,707.24
2.1 oh <31 .3, (I & Sifaw et srgur)
2.1 Capital CRAR (Capital to Risk Assets Ratio}
Ui wafeen
gt fAftri, siRem st smTaor sit siiam st srgora
CAPITAL ADEQUACY
STATEMENT OF CAPITAL FUNDS, RISK ASSETS/EXPOSURES AND RISK ASSET RATIO
Part A- Capital Funds and Risk Assets Ratio R @=gA) (X in Lakh)
I Pt fferan | Capital Funds Amount
3. g I-E‘{ﬁﬂﬁ(ﬁﬁ"iﬁ] A Tierlcapital elements (core capital)
() afErdsm {a) Share Capital
1, e Gail 1.  Paid-up Capital 40,610.18
el o sgmﬁdd IERI DY TR TG 2T 2. Shareapplication money pending allotment of shares 0.00
b EE Less:
fofaer @l 3 aufefaa i fpr e Miscellaneous expenditure to the extent not written off 0.00
- T 1T TS <1t (e gifera) Profit and Loss Appropriation account (Accumulated losses) 26,827.57
() Total 13,782.61
(@)  rafaored ey (b) Reserves & Surplus
1. A 1. General Reserve 101.99
2. TRy - e tUFRm  eRI36(1) | 2. Special Reserve u/s 36(1) {viii) of Income Tax Act 1,100.00
(viil) o 3eter
3. TewETa - sa om e st em 3.  SpecialReserve u/s35Aof SFCs Act 192.09
RT 35-31 b 3T
4, it 4.  SharePremium 0.00
5. YT 5. Capital reserve 0.00
N - (5 + ) |oE - | G5H Total {(a+b) =Tier |capital 15,176.69
d Qv || gaha (R& Ia) B  TierllCapital elements {supplementary capital)
[T Sad Revaluation Reserves 596.03
Fragr3aR - gea Ty Investment Fluctuation Reserve 6.58
gﬂﬂﬂm%’iﬂ'ﬂ Restructuring Reserve 1021.82
THH AR ?@ HTHNHE TTT Contingency provisions against Standard Assets 769.43
3ren T ot Subordinated debts 0.00
anT(@s 1) Total ( Tier Il capital) 2393.86
T (31+a) Total { A+B) 17,570.55
I Rewanfadi Risk Assets
F. EuRE AR R & TS e A Adjustedvalue of fundedrisk assets 99,101.57
(TETIA & ITIR) (AT -9 9 firer M) i.e. on Balance Sheet items (to tally with Part'B')
g, 9 BUSE Ud qerus b aTeR ol Hal Bl B  Adjustedvalue of non-fundedand off- 19.71
Wﬁﬁw(m -a¥ Fam) Balance Sheetitems (to tally with Part 'C')
. ShiEm ArRe el s anT (31+8) C  Totalrisk- weighted assets (A+B) 99,121.28
I genfferiesiRerwRasnRaaidiufcaed | 11 Percentage of capital funds to risk-weighted assets.
[(1= 1) (=] [1:1(C) ] 17.73%

(51)
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Part B- Weighted Assets i.e. on - Balance Sheet items

Rara#) (I in Lakh)

AB. faaRm Particulars e Hed | SRR | FwRfsEgea
5.No Book Value | Risk Weight | Adjusted Value
| e wd dpH I | Cash & Bank Balance
31, BT @il A Cash in hand 3.75 0% 0.00
g dprHem B Balance with banks
i) e Rad d i } Balance with RBI 0.00 0% 0.00
i) WRda e 35 31K 376 ggantt i) Balance with SBI and its subsidiaries 3.39 20% 0.68
iiiy Bt ¥ SreTPTe e 3 e iii) STDR with banks 381.77 20% 76.35
V) STRIHIET AT STRIIET W iv) Interest accrued but not due 12.48 20% 2.50
vteya sars foog s on STDR
V) ordfua 9l H 9 v) Balance with Scheduled Banks 605.93 20% 121.19
Vi) JeT ORI A vi) Remittance in transit 0.00 20% 0.00
I frer Il Investments
3. ARIO Td 3 Srgfee wieregfa A Government and other approved
securities
q. 3 (YRIETS & U9 g o) B Others(net of diminution in value 18,517.13 125% 18,517.13
of investments)
Il sored 313 Il Loans and Advances
J1afer Zom Term loans 54,399.76 100% 54,399.7¢6
T Ieh YRR v H—HH% ?@ﬁﬁj Fund based exposure to commercial 17,301.45 100% 17,301.45
FTENTR 3TERTT real estate.
BT Yot rafer F#or Working capital term loan 303.90 100% 303.90
ﬁaﬁgﬁm%m Interest accrued & not due 683.93 100% 683.93
e 70T - ATate %07 Bridge loan - Subsidy loan
W8T 4 U4 veeT faw Hire Purchase and lease finance
mﬁ'ﬂﬁrifﬁﬁiﬁ'ﬁﬁ Factoring/ Working capital financing
T T e Bills discounted
foery Wﬁ&i@ﬁﬁ@m Assistance out of spl class of share capital
IV 3reret 3nRad (e iy ge): IV Fixed Assets(net of depreciation provided):
a4 aniiifres uR <1 g sniat Own assets/ Leased Assets 2,472.61 100% 2,472.61
V 3 et V Other assets
HHATRAT P 0T Staff loans 97.15 100% 97.15
K DK Advance tax 295.94 100% 295.94
g 3R Travelling advances
T e Fees receivable
T & HRUTE H 9T Raat Assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
39 Other assets 199.70 100% 195,70
an Total 95,278.89 99,101.57
-9 : HIRS A BUSS SFIGROT-eT=-T7 Bl STes] 7
Part C- Weighted Non -f_unded Exposuresl_ Oﬂ’-salance Sheet_ Ite_ms @ @) (2 In Lakh)
Each off Balance Sheet item may be submitted in the format indicated below:
Hal BTIBR weqd | WRaddues | wRqragea | hfaw 1R| wmofea gea
Nature of [tem Book Conversion Equivalent Risk Adjusted
Value Factor Value Weight Value
Guarantees/Underwriting agreements NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Claims against SFCs not acknowledged as debts NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Pending legal cases NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Disputed tax liahilities NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
wifder @t s I i ot @ # Fenfed @A em @ r® IEEGH G IEEGH IEEGH
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
be executed under the capital account
P TE 318 A T AN, foog fanfea BRG] [BRGH R& Ra Re
Liability in respect of units dispcsed off but in dispute NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
37eTer: yet faren & fore el R
Liability for partly paid investments 19.71 1 NIL 100% 19.71
@ / Total 19.71 19.71
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D. Shareholding pattern

The share holding pattern as on the date of the balance sheet

318G H)

I IR
q.77.3.570. %

3T ST HUtHaT

3 (3TRET )
am

2.2 gl & UBR vd URT B0

3) & %o vd M R g e ratadl o afaer

Holder

State Government
SIDBI

Corporation and other insurance

companies
Others ( to be specified)
Total

Public sector Banks, Life Insurance

mmiﬁ

No. of Share
holders

=

1
1

5
19
26

3730 Bt
|
No. of Shares

3,83,70,490
22,21,760

17,780
150

4,06,10,180

2.2. Asset quality and credit concentration

a)

¥) FeiRa st afimo afore sraia g sifrmes

Twfray &1 yier
JR] qfteReol
KIS LGkt IR )

Hfewer st
an

b)

asset classification categories.

Asset Classification

Sub-standard assets
Doubtful assets
Total

g5 3ifrearaes wwfedi # A 3R o TaaH Iia T € |
Net NPA does not include provision against Standard Advances.
W) af & R wFE Tl 3ifsreds St fraer (3w & sifaRad) vd araes oR fear @ graem™

¢) Amount of provisions made during the year towards Standard assets, NPAs, Investments {other than those in the nature of an advance)

and Income Tax.

IECRY|

S it
FeITEe snRadt
e

3R

8) g eI Tfta @ e
d) Movement in net NPAs

ferg=on |

IRfES 9y

SIS - F01 vd 3 A gfs

(geTt) : %01 vd 31w & e %
PR HH

SN2 : %1 vd 31T A @rfiexeT 6
BRI qlg
FA/(EE): SITHS TIE! IR IaE
(FeTd) oy o SR 0T U 3MT B
g

(FeT0): T T

w9y

Item

Standard assets
NPAs
Investments
Income Tax

Lit]={C

R @m= A) in Lakh)

Percentage of net NPA to net loans and advances
Amount and percentage of net NPAs under the prescribed

Amount of
Holding
38,370.49

2,221.76

40,610.18

aiRa
I

17.78
0.15

3T2TEIROT BT
gfera

% of Value

94.48
5.47

0.04
0.01

100.00

38.55%

X g 7)( T in lakh)
Y5 Af-rITed wwfiri/ Net NPAs

M3 / Amount %

17,349.29 24.09
10,405.96 14.46
27,755.25 38.55

graerF 1 (3 @”g H) / Provision ( % in lakh)

0.00

6,434.44

0.00

20.00

R @ =)( 2 in lakh)

Particular ITHD wfaer G Pl

Sub Standard Doubtful Loss Total
A B C

Opening balance 9,057.65| 2,233.69| 2,126.62 0.00| 0.00]|13,418.16

Add: Increase in loans & advances 67.58| 249.85| 1,058.43 10.86( 0.00| 1,386.72

(Less): Decrease in loans and

advances due to change in

category 0.00 0.00| {135.27) 0.00| 0.00( (135.27)

Add: Increase in loans & advances

due to change in category 10,794.07| 7,457.61 0.00] 2,907.65| 0.00]21,159.33

Add/(Less): NPA Provisions (1,463.23)(1,859.52)| (311.24)|(2,800.43)| 0.00((6,434.42})

(Less): Recovery of loans & (1,104.55)| (269.36)| (139.89)| (116.73)| 0.00((1,630.53)

advances

{Less): Write off (2.22) 0.00 (5.17) {1.35)| 0.00 (8.74)

Closing balance 17,349.30| 7,812.47 | 2,593.48 0.00| 0.00(27,755.25
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3) Iofira fifer vd e aRwafRral & gferera & w0 & wre &1 aRom PR @ -

e) Credit exposure as % to Capital funds & as % to Total Assets

Particulars

Single largest borrower
Largest borrower group

10 largest single borrowers
(each borrower wise)

10 largest borrowers group
(each group wise)

af¥

Amount
In¥
1,752.09
2,372.84
14,344.02

11,293.93

el g &
gfereri & ®9 A
% to Total
Assets
1.43%
1.94%
11.73%

9.23%

( 7@ A)(T in lakh)

e e &
fererd &
% of Capital
funds
9.97%
13.50%
81.64%

64.28%

T g1 SfaeTe omfEat & ge<or d 31000.00 ¢T3 31 (H1.71.3. faary 3 & Taigld a2ara) 921 F#or) fedr & a9g o for T2500.00 @ A 3175 &

TBw0T AT & 7T 10 o0 FOTTaan oot Ry e &:-
Disclosure with regards to Exposure
The Corporation has taken exposure with individual borrower in excess of ¥ 1000.00 lakh {after obtaining approval from SIDBI) as well as with
group of borrowers in excess of ¥ 2500.00 lakh& details regard to top 10 borrowers is as under :-

fera=on Particulars i Bl 2 | sfaaRaafa oo
| £ |y
No. of Amount | Undisbursed Total
A/c | Outstanding |Commitment | Exposure
IR o R Individual Borrower 10 | 14,344.02 60.00 |14,404.02
TR ATl Group Borrower - - -
) UTa St 3N 8 9 HIRE SFTERT 3 el o1 |t TR gfererd
{.) Credit Exposure to the five largest Industrial Sectors as percentage to total Loan assets.
F Industries =T 2R
No Outstanding
aare Srfaar Commercial Real Estate 128 20,177.99
QQ_S'W'%TF Food Processing 44 11,426.19
gfeet Hotel 69 6,710.11
AR Machinery 49 6,605.46
Pie wg e Cotton & Synthetics 54 6,350.13
Pl Total 344 51,269.88
2.3 Redl
T RG] Ed aried wd faeeh 51 T vd Tl o aRudadr g
2.3. Liguidity
Maturity pattern of Rupee assets and liabilities and foreign currency assets and liabilities
faa=o Particulars 199 1§ 3add s s 7ad 9
ar sty siftre it afers
T 3af o 539 A 7adas | 10ada®
Less More More More More
than than than than than
or 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 7 Years
equal to Up to Up to Up to Up to
: 1year 3 Years 5 Years 7 Years | 10 Years
et Assets
_[aar Rupee 31,250.46 25,599.55 15,362.82 1,913.27 163.04
ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬂw Foreign currency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
arfera Liabilities
_|qr Rupee 21,147.22 29,843.37 23,060.69 3,557.05 0.00
ﬁﬁ?ﬁ‘j@ Foreign currency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

54

(R o H)(% in lakh)

BT IR 1 et

0T 71 R gferer

% of Amt. Outstanding

to Total Loan Outstanding
17.18%

R &g H)(T in lakh)
T 0T FITeril T Ffererel
% to Total loan assets
23.83%
13.50%
7.93%
7.80%
7.50%
60.56%

( =@ #)(T in lakh)
am

10 a5

kil

ferp

More TOTAL
than

10 Years
48,007.43 | 1,22,296.57
0.00 0.00
44,688.24 | 1,22,296.37
0.00 0.00



2.4 gfner gfkomm

i) =ameT 31 3tk rdena ffer & wferd s v A

iy Rerst ame sitea Hrighe Y S afde & wu §
i) ofarerm am-3iiea srfeher it & afeea & w0 d
iv) 3it<rer Ty ux wifer

V) o TR g eH

2.5 YL e

2.4. Operating results

i) Interestincome as a percentage to average working funds
i} Non interest income as a percentage to average working fund
iii) Operation profits as a percentage to average working funds

iv) Return on average assets
v) Net profit per employee

2.5. Movement in the Provisions

Lii] 245G

7.85%
0.21%
0.08%
(4.76%)

(T 36.08lakh)

(I @@ H)( T in lakh)

i) srfreares Hufual &1 graem i} Provision for Non Performing assets
(AT Fufr B BIs BR) {excluding provision for standard assets})
Gk I a‘Gia—jg\]'{qﬁm T yRfe 2y Cpening balance as at the beginning of the Financial Year 6,222.30
S : Y & SR Tovar war gTae= Add: Provisions made during the year 6,434.44
T Total 12,656.74
T : e WiaeIH &I 3AUeTE- Less:  Write off, write back of excess provision 0.00
oot & 3 & e oy Closing balance at the end of the Financial Year 12,656.74
ii) frore ¥ g & fete graer= i) Provision for Depreciation in investments
%ﬁuaﬁ$wﬁuﬁ%@w Opening balance as at the beginning of the Financial Year 190.29
A ¢ ) 9 & R fopar mar e Add:  a) Provision made during the year 0.00
¥) 39 ¥ ERM I9R-TeE W9 T ¥ e, b) Appropriaticn, if any, from Fluctuaticn Reserve A/c 0.00
T HERN during the year
TR : 37 a¥ & R 39 Less:  a) Write off during the year 0.17
‘&’)a’é%ﬂﬁﬂ‘[ﬂ-ﬂ@ﬁéﬂﬂ@ﬁ@m, b)Transfer, if any, to investment Fluctuation Reserve 0.00
P A/c during the year
foig af & s A sifom 2w Closing balance at the close of the Financial Year 190.12
2.6 IIfSA @
Form g el & 2018-19 & @R PR @ a1 iaRoT/ gient fva man frrat foemor R & -
2.6. Restructured Accounts
The Corporation has Rescheduled/Restructured any loan accounts during the FY. 2018-18.
The detail are as under:-
g ECRY 38R TH.P9.E. o 3=
aeRn ®1 gTieA
Category Particulars CDR SME Debt Others
Mechanism Re-Structuring
HES FURGASN B TR (707 W) (GEG3 =& Ro
Standard No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil Nil
S & BT/ AR T e & =R
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil Nil
T AT (e | ) FR® R® BRG]
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
HFATE 3NGATN P T (F0T W) R e IREGH
Sub-standard No of Borrowers {(A/cs) Nil Nil Nil
3l @ g / gHaRa it & R® "o
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil Nil
e T < (e 3 ) FReD i fi
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
wfewer FURGAT3 Bl TET (70T W) R& (BRGH BRG]
Doubtful No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil Nil
3 w1 g / gaiafRa [ERG3 (BRG] ERGH
Advance Amount Qutstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil Nil
ge TN AT (e A FH) R® R= R
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
oyl FUNGASN B TR (07 ) (GEG3 =& =Ro
Total No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil Nil
R @ THET / AR ITMRT =& & e
Advance Amount Qutstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil Nil
s T IR (e 3 e Frw® frw frw
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
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2.7.

2.8

2.8.
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2.9.

2,10

2.10.

2.1

2.11.

2.12

2.12.

2.13

2.13.

2.14

2.14.

2.15
2.15.

FrrgRerste St | gaf-fafor st o S w1 wf -

ferfrer anf & 2R P 3 B i <ifr ReegRergorer

BT/ g ST 1 E 9|

Assets sold to Securitization Company/ Reconstruction company-

During the year the Corporation has not sold any assets to Securitization Company/ Reconstruction company.

3G AEie] A2 SITSTax U -
a¥ ¥ ERM e 3 39 aRE &1 B TaeR T8 s

Forward Rate Agreement & Interest Rate Swap -

During the year the Corporation has not made any such transaction.

YT HI5TaY -

A |

Interest rate derivative -

Not applicable .

R PR} o1 yhsgferat 3 Fraer -

A |

Investment in Non Government Debt Securities -
Not applicable .

e faxia faawor -

AR

Consolidated Financial Statements -

Not applicable.

TG H SREH SR a0 -

AR

Disclosure on Risk Exposure in Derivative -

Not applicable.

a4 & 2Rm, FEt i wiwen =) g Frerae eamiorR fifie IR @ 8 o1 veedioR -

B T |

Exposures where the Financial Institutions had exceeded the prudential exposure limit during the year -

None.

frr %1 1 gTe -

AN A

Corporation Debt Restructuring -
Not applicable.

afaRed wireA

Additional Disclosure

1) sTnait, s, st va sfares HuR &1 H@d=o

1) Concentration of Deposits, Advance, Exposures and NPA's

STHISA DI Hb~gvl Concentration of Depaosits (T o A)( Zin lakh)
2oaﬁa€mmﬁ3ﬁmgmm Rw| Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors Nil
20 Y T3 SIS & 57 B HA s R UK FRa&|  Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits| Nl
i & Hebsor Concentration of Advances (T A A)( Tin lakh)
EOW@%WE%HT&ﬁ & 23,608.98 | Total Exposures to twenty |argest borrowers 23,608.98
20 eI T3 "M'U'I'II%FITSﬂ & I WWD’%’%‘H 27.89% | Percentage of advances of twenty largest Borrowers to Total Advancey 27.89%
3rgfel 1 FdsesoT Concentration of Exposures (I @@ H)( Zin lakh)
20 I3 98 muul%dmi DT 3T 25,158.00] Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers / customers 25,158.00
20 He9 @ dtulu%dld-ll & IRV T el 29.69%| Percentage of Exposure of twenty largest borrowers / customers 29.69%
Wﬂj%ﬁﬁﬁ$mﬁ§l’%€lﬁ to Total Exposure on Borrowers / Customers
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mpte

AfSIes dufral ST Hbwol Concentration of NPAs (T @ =) Tin lakh)
| TR 9 §5 AIed @Al & FAEsT | 6,571.46' Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts | 6,571.46 |
) &ar srfremes sufRm 1) Sector -Wise NPA R @ #)( T in lacs)

®. (&= Sector T &1 DI AR Ul B

T 1 o I o wfcrera

S. No. Percentage of NPAs to Total

Advances in that Sector
1 Y Ud TR BIERE FaNT Agriculture & Allied activities Industry =Re
(Y&T U4 BIC, HETH U4 ) (Micro & Small, Medium and Large) Nil

2 FENT (& U4 BT, HEGH T a3 Industry (Micro & Small, Medium and Large) 41.39%

3 SIS Services 40.61%

4 AT U5 IR A Commercial & Real Estate 67.97%

my erferes Sul o e
) Movement of NPAs (T =g ®)( Zin lakh)
fem=or Particulars 121/ Amount
) Foo H-ES TuREl 1 30 B (RS W) Gross NPAs* as on 1st April of particular year (Opening Balance) 19,640.46
T Add:
() a9 R srfaiRea 78 srFoes ToRaT Additions (Fresh NPAs) During the year 21,024.06
(i) o o R sl T 3T = Other charges incurred during the year 1,386.72
390 (31) Sub Total (A) 42,051.24
Uele: Less:
(i) F=a= (i) Upgradations 0.00
(i) N (F=ToHT @IaT DY TGN DA (ii) Recoveries (Excluding recoveries made from upgraded accounts 1,630.53
(i) smoferiad (ifi) Write-Offs 204.29
394 () Sub Total (B) 1,834.82
THel AES Ui 31 |91 Bl Gross NPAs as on 31st March of following year 40,216.42
(zifer st (31-90)) (Closing Balance (A-B))
IV. 0T - 3PS 3T 4.40: 1 (Xeme #)
V. Debt Equity Ratio 4.40 : 1 { Tin lakh)
fireRor Particulars 1fe1/ Amount
Fferaet Equity
3T gt Share Capital 40,610.18
itufrat vd s Reserve & Surplus 3,018.51
anr Total 43,628.69
HeTd: Jfd gt Less: Accumulated Losses 26,827.57
o glradt Total Equity 16,801.12
xUT Debt
o 3ik HoT O Bonds & Debentures 18,090.80
. o . 3. fopra ds Borrowing from SIDBI 11,105.22
REG] Borrowing from HUDCO 20,372.48
YRA B 35 / a1 8b Borrowing from State Bank Of India/Dena Bank 24,289.60
TAT 30T Total Debt 73,858.10
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P
Ai‘?ff %,

i H
g
20 TTT 3 IPARUT T8 ST Ui U= TTaer:- (I e )
20. Assets classification and NPAs provisioning ( Tin lakh)
5. LAy B e Y[ wafai
S. No. Classification Outstanding Provisioning Net Assets
1/ Amount | T1f¥1 / Amount (%) ¥ / Amount (%)
1. S Standard 44,933.79 769.43 0.25%, 1.00% &5.00% 44,933.79 61.45%
(T ) (Previous Year) (65,162.10) (769.43) (65,162.10) (82.72%)
2, TS Sub-Standard 20,410.93 3,061.64 15.00% 17,349.29 24,09%
RIGKEL)) (Pravious Year) (10,656.06) (1598.41) (9,057.65) {(11.67%)
3. wfTer (37) Doubtful A 10,416.63 2,604.16 25.00% 7.812.47 10.85%
(Traay) (Previous Year) (2,978.52) (744.83) (2,233.89) (2.88%)
4, g (a) Doubtful B 4,322.47 1,728.99 40.00% 2,593.48 3.60%
(T (Previous Year) (3,544.36) (1,417.74) (2,126.82) (2.74%)
5. wfer () Doubtful C 5,261.95 5,261.95 100.00% 0.00 0.00
RIGEL) (Previous Year) (2,461.52) (2,461.52) {0.00) (0.00%)
i Total 85,345.77 13,426.17 72,689.04
(T ) (Previous Year) (84,802.56) (6,991.73) (78,580.28)

2. Siiegrer oo o0 aE TR T2 | TTadT R [ee a1 & sl & [7: (e TH: A a0 foball 71T & Ty gt o & 3 o o

D JAT DI TS |

21. Figureshave beenrounded offto the nearest rupee and wherever necessary figures forthe previous year have beenrearranged /

regrouped in order to make itin conformity with current year figures.

22,  SFIRIATCI e U O AT & aTa o AT Hr

22. Schedule AtoUfromintegral partof the Balance Sheetand Profitand Loss Account.

e wreT RCICRCC] SR RE
Ta=Ieh CFRAPCESED G
Anil Patni Subodh Dave G.S. Sarma
Manager General Manager Director
faqar wrgT, ST, ST S, 3T T,
Tl WeATeTeh T

Smita Bharadwaj, IAS Anurag Jain, IAS
Managing Director Chairman

T TR

T ¢ 30 faawaw, 2019
Place : INDORE

Dated : September 30, 2019

EIRGEICREE!
IS ET

V. Thirumavalvan
Director

FIR 24 feien o fiead STER

T ¢ AR, ST, S g FIHT
el T

As per our separate report of even date
For : R.D. Joshi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(T STUATE)
qATER 9. 9. 400047

{Bhagwan Agrawal)
Partner M No. 400047

58




RN

&

%“ﬂmmm‘ *

el et ferer foomm

AFd] YaTE Usieh 31 HTE 2019 T T T
MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
CASH FLOW STATEMIENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

- 9.20% drogT

- BTIereT

- Re Rard 86
- I3 IR
- R 77 38T faara 8
- 3 (g5D)
S
- T IR
- 37 (159 TR GRT Sedme)
- 37 ST
el o1 fama
- T &t Fawr
(a7) STRIE R et
(§) EFTERI S8R o 3FaTd HTe
(W) 3
- 70Tt v 313l & wu 3 faer
(3) e Sof B S G A
(@) s
ol v Pt ageh
- foreme) =wor (wrdfelir §oit )
- 0T R yieyd st forg 3
- I 0T (FaTéY 70T Ud e OT)
feirsT o

- HIST B3
- e Rev/ardreiet €t o fore o7 e &=
-fsei v ge
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59 TR R I e
3TIE T 3BT 3 9T G2 PR Dl I18 J 3R o aged
T TRt 1 [aed / T JTRT BT I
HrAT Gom 7 e geRT (He 5w 1 & 3FIR)
o A Tl 3ale (T T 2 & 3TER)

N7 T} 3Frate (d)

Particulars

Opening Balance:
- Cash
- Bank balances

Sub Total (A)
Add: Cash Inflow

Share Capital
- Ordinary Share capital
- Special Share capital
- Redeemable preference share capital
Bonds and debentures
- Secured (guaranteed bonds and others)
-9.20% Bonds
- Unsecured
Borrowings
- RBI
- State Government
- IDBI
- SIDBI
- Scheduled banks
- Others (HUDCO)
Deposits
- State Government
- Others (guaranteed by State Government)
- Other deposits
Sale of Investments
- Own investments
(a) Government Securities
(b) Acquired under underwriting agreements
(c) Others
- Investments in nature of loans and advances
(a) Out of special class of share capital
(b) Others
Loans and advances - Recoveries
- Term loans (including working capital)
- Interest accrued but not due on loans
- Bridge loans (term loan and subsidy loan)
- Hire purchase/Lease finance
- Factoring/Working capital financing
- Bills discounted
- Assistance out of special class of share capital
Amount Written Off
Subsidy received from State Government
Subsidy recovered from parties not fulfilling the

terms and conditions for availing subsidy
Sale of fixed assets / Payment of Advance

Net decrease in working capital (as per sheet 1 attached)
Cash inflow from operations(as per sheet 2 attached)

Total Cash Inflow (B)

mptke

(T wre= o)
(% in Lakh)

oaf waifta i
31 |l 2019 (2] o)

For the year ended
March 31, 2019
{Current Year)

9.82
3,178.16
3,187.98

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

4,557.96

3,990.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

14,189.01
266.07
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
205.94
0.00

0.00
45.95

7,199.14
0.00

30,454.07
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

TR : Thd IAE

femerita sien G o1 fawiem

S04 ud 701 3l @Y TSR
?j,?fﬁﬁ (ufery Stos 3R 3)

wﬁitﬁaﬂammﬂ
- yReg Rard 8
- 5T e
- YR e e §6
- HRAH g 3 oy d
- IrpfeE 9
- 3 (FD)
SEEs kRl E
mﬂmaﬁm’i’r
- 09 A
- W(’(IJ“«I%IH‘HWHC"«H&GJ
- 3T T
el s1wa
- &g F e
(a1) et wfcryferat
(@) TR SE1d & Jiid g
@ 3=
- %N ud HE & w9 § e
(31) e St &t st
(d) 3741 (e epdeet 9 37l gt )
il ed 311 31 fereRor
- e} ot (@R Iat afed)
- FON R WY &t foemg e
- 30 UER T GAERSH
- 3 FHIETS
- g T (e T 3iR SR )
- EIET /e fod
- Paeiar / Frdeie 4an & fore 0T e o
IR
ﬁmaﬁﬁm‘ﬁrqﬁm
TN uferdt &t
R[4 T 9 31E & fore o fer 4 3r3e &1 faezor

3TIE T 3BT 3 T G A B R Bl T 3FIEH 01 I
Y IR B IO B TS

CITHTST BT Y71

ISR BT G

Frfed Yo § Fae e (Fe 996 1 % 3EER)
gRaTe | Fha! STATE (Hel T3 2 & IER)

TN e IGTTE (¥)
= o
- b
-§%
i (g)

Particulars

Less: Cash outflow
Redemption of redeemable preference share capital
Repayment of Bonds and debentures
- Secured (guaranteed bonds and others)
- Unsecured
Repayment of Borrowing
- RBI
- State Government
- IDBI
- SIDBI
- Scheduled hanks
- Others (HUDCO)
- Repayment of Bonds
Repayment of Deposits
- State Government
- Others (guaranteed by State Government)
- Other deposits
Purchase of Investments
- Own investments

(a) Government Securities

{b) Acquired under underwriting agreements

(c) Others
- Investments in nature of loans and advance

(a) Out of special class of share capital

{b) Others (Share capital in Venture Capital)
Disbursements of Loans and advances:
- Term loans (including working capital)
- Interest accrued but not due on loans
- Other charges and adjustments
- Other adjustments
- Bridge loans (term loan and subsidy loan)
- Hire purchase/Lease finance
- Factoring/Working capital financing
- Bills discounted
- Assistance out of special class of share capital
Purchase of fixed assets
Subsidy disbursed from Amounts received
from State Government for Subsidy
Amounts refunded to State Government for subsidy
recovered from parties for not fulfilling the terms and
conditions for availing subsidy
Dividend paid
Income Tax Paid
Net increase in working capital (as per sheet 1 attached)
Cash outflow from operations (as per sheet 2 attached)

Total Cash Outflow (C)
Closing Balances:
- Cash
- Bank
Total (D)

60

(FTmg #)
(% in Lakh)

a4 wAIfe s
31 77ef 2019 (a7 )

For the year ended
March 31, 2019
{Current Year)

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,142.08

2,628.00

4,528.08

1,509.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

13,857.25
0.00
1,346.98
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,387.36

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
5,825.98
32,634.73

3.75
1,003.57
1,007.32
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES (INCREASE / DECREASE) IN WORKING CAPITAL

- §1vsY R IR et
- FEH
- fofger s

- gfea gew

- Y IR GEBR! YT S Tl Y SUTe-

- Toera g st & wwier & avger 7 g3 -
(=g ot e siferteras 1 &Rt 29 & 3=aia)

-3

- gree (IR FeureaeR sl & areen wfed)
39-2 ()

BRI 7 (31) - ()

Hrdefie o7t o saea (g / o)

Particulars

Current Assets
- Staff loans
- Travelling advances
- Sundry deposits
- Tax paid in advance
- Assets acquired in satisfaction of loans
- Fees receivable
- Others
Sub Total (A)
Current Liabilities
- Interest accrued but not due
- Dividend liability
- Unclaimed interest on bonds
- Gratuity
- Sundry deposits
- Processing fees
Liabilities to other institutions/co-lenders
Unrealised interest in respect of assets sold
(u/s.29 of the SFCs Act)
- Others
- Provisions {Including NPA provisions)
Sub Total (B)
Working Capital (A) - (B)
Change in working capital (decrease over last year)

AREITes W FAdbd) 3die / IUdTE

CASH INFLOW / OUTFLOW FROM OPERATIONS

X uZend aet oy / (g11)

(e - BT T 6 3NR)

\sifsd (gretsd):

Y Ud g1 @I A Ad! e b odegR Al
- ]ﬂ\m’m

- e N1 R
YREEH & Adh6) o Fddie/ Seuare

Particulars

Net profit after tax / {loss)
(as per profit and loss account)
Add/{ Less):
Non cash transactions charged to profit & loss account:
- Depreciation
- Depreciation Surplus
Cash Inflow/outflow from operations

mpke

I3 - 1
(Tama#)
Sheet -1
{(FinLakh)

o Tt faeis

31 77ef 2019 (a7 )
For the year ended
March 31, 2019
(Current Year)

97.15
0.00
114.03
285.94
0.00
0.00
87.85
594.97

647.97
0.00
0.00
0.00

351.83
0.00

136.34

0.00
1,766.71
12,524.82
15,467.77
(14,872.80)
(7,199.14)

I3 - 2

(X e )

Sheet -2

{%in Lakh)

ad Tt fa=Tie

31 w7l 2019 (e a)

For the year ended
March 31, 2019
(Current Year)

(5,845.186)

19.18
(0.00)
(5,825.98)
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AUDITOR'S REPORT
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1. T :

T TV Y o e & foig fawon &1 sideror
I facia A afee 1951 &1 aRT 37 &
T & SR foer B, R 31 A9, 2019 @
s Jeli—Ud, M—8l= WIdl, 6] UdTg Widl
3R foxTra fdaron & foy fewforf S weeayul
BT RIS A 2 | 31 JU=1 § 919 P 2mransii &
R arpfera faexfort §t snfaar 2 |

B WATAR, &% A, &y U W@ iR
I WA & AJHR Sl 84 QY Y €, i
faavor X5y facdia e siftifeam 1951 gRT 3gegs
SIF®IRAT 1 71 @ forg aruférd uer 4 <d # 8iiR
I8 IR H M AR W WIeR (B WM arel
I RYgTdl @ STIY Udb |al d ey giteaor o
&, Sl STl Icd® Bl H AN WOl & offie &:

Jer—ua FaH 9T e SIHHRI A
2, S R 9 IR fHar w1 @ e fe
SOH 31 W 2019 Bl 9 B HHBN B

JRA(dd Ud G WRT H AHEI: q1

oI U1 Al & STgY U Rid 21 9 |

S

HRA H AHI: A0 kT YeT0T HTHdh] &
ITEY M T B WK & @ ufed
feaforal o Tefea of & @ J Y ™ A
& RIS Rerfe &7 g9id €1 3R

TS Yd1E Uaid 39 Rerfa &1 g g
T4 & S YdTE ) a<fadn Rerfd <eriar 2 |

(%)

2

To,

The Shareholders of

Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation
A.B.Road, Indore

1. Opinion:

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation
in accordance with the provision of section 37 of the
State Financial Corporation Act,1951which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2019, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, in which unaudited returns of its
branches have beenincorporated.

In our opinion and to the best of aur information and
according to the explanations given to us, the financial
statements give the information required by the State
Financial Corporation's Act, 1951 in the manner so
required for corporation and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India subject to our comments /
observationin the annexed statement:

a) Balance Sheet containing all the necessary
particulars, is properly drawn up so as to
exhibit a true and fair view of state of affairs of
the corporationason 31st March 2019;

b) the Profit & Loss account read with the notes
thereon shows a true balance of loss of the
corporation for the year ended on that date;
and

c) the Cash Flow Statement give a true and fair
view of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date.
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2. Ifmg @ forw amgR:

T BeT0T TRATT 99T oaThR Heor (ICAl) gRT
IR Siehero] AFS] & SR {6 231 39 996 &
ded gARI foreeTRal &1 AR Rue & A<y fQaron
B P B ToIU STpetd B TRaIRIAT Tt 9T |
quie e g o o e oo 1951 @
grayl TR frml & dgq gar foda faeron &
afderur & foru urifia Ao enaegsansi § & A
IR 98] EIHR WA g§RT R {0 73 s
HiEdl & SR 89 7 9 Wdd = &R g8 Alds
DI AR 7 ATGIRARA & O U = Al
G URIET & A W A U DR folY E, FHRT I
<1 & g 7Tt iR SUga € |

3. Y© ol eae gder e

Y ol e, 9 g § O sHN A
HTAF B JTIAR TAM @ & fI<iig [Gavon &
JmeoT F FATID g1 3 favg R faaron
& BAR JBeT0T B T¥o] Gfpar & Frerer B o iR
AT 99 BT IR I AR 89 5 O & a1
A Y& T8I R 2 |

4. faim fQazon & fav yaeqd @
SAerfe :

T4 59 I R &1 Ty & fog e 2
ST v faciy s srfefeem, 1051 &6 orgaR facia
Rerfy, fawi ugeid ofR i & Ted] yare & a o
21 3R Fsaer gReh v < & | 59 SifcrRad wRd #
AHAR R WHR {BU 10 oied Rigid S
e ERIEYE Jifth A TdhIse—<d 3ifth gfve
SR STRT 1] oIl A 3R AR RoTd 9% gRT
FRI—TTT W AR fRer—fdy wfid € @ agwu
A1 g by Y € | 39 Rwrery # Rl faRor @
IR 3R TR0 A A sfaRe =T o
IBaT, SR 3R XERETd el & il U el
3R fer gfesIvr Sar § oY gamST A1 e &
FHROT AT & Told favoT & Hae BT |

2. BasisforOpinion:

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Respansibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Corporation in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the State Financial
Corporation's Act, 1951 and the Rules there under, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

3. Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current
period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

4. Responsibilities of Management and those
Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements:

Management is responsible for the preparation of
these financial statements that gives a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Corporation in accordance with
the State Financial Corporation Act, 1951,the
accounting principles generally accepted in India,
includingthe applicable Accounting Standard issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
applicable guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India
from time to time. This responsibility includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material mis-statement, whether
dueto fraud orerror.
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This respansibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Corporation and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraudorerror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Corpaoration's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors are also responsible
for overseeing the Corporation's financial reporting
process.

5. Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinian. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control
relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances under the State Financial
Corporation Act, 1951, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the
corporation has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of
management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Corporation's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, ta modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based an the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
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auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Corporation to cease
to continue as a going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, amaong other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficienciesininternal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

6. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements:
The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account
have been drawn up in accordance with section 370of
the State Financial Corporation Act, 1951. Subject to
the limitation of the audit indicated in paragraph4to 5
above and as required by the State Financial
Corporation Act, 1951, and subject also to the
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limitation of disclosure required therein, we report

that:

a)

We have obtained all the information and
explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purpose of our audit and have found them to
be satisfactory

The transaction of the Corporation, which have
come to our notice, have been within the
power of the Corporation; and

The return received from the offices and
branches of the Corporation have been found
adequate for the purposes of our audit.

7. We furtherreport that:

1.

In our opinion, proper books of accounts as
required by law have been kept by the
Corporation so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and proper
returns adequate for the purposes of our audit
have been received from offices /branches not
visited by us;

The Balance sheet, the Profit & Loss account
and the Cash Flow statement dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of
account and with thereturns received from the
branches notvisited by us;

In our opinion,the Balance Sheet, the Profit &
loss Account and the Cash Flow statement
comply with the accounting standards, to the
extent they are not inconsistent with the
generally accepted accounting policies.

I 2 AR, T, Avht T weEt
B EEIRGIG I o

For : R.D. Joshi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(T ST
qrTRR 4. 9. 400047
(Bhagwan Agrawal)
Partner M No. 400047
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Annexure to the Auditor's Report on Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation
(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date)
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7 {(Schedule-U), the Corporation has capitalized the
lease premium instead of amortizing equally averthe
contractual period in accordance with the
Accounting Standard — 6 of Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Being same is followed since
beginning; therefore the amount is unascertainable
tous.

As regards the Accounting Policy Point No. 5 (b)
(Schedule—U) relating to non-determination in the
value of primary and collateral securities of all the
loans and advances as on the date of Balance Sheet.
The value of securities for classification of loans &
advances are not taken on realization basis but is
being taken as valued at time of sanction/
disbursement of loan. Therefore we are unable to
quantify the additional provisioning, if any, required
on the said assets.

The Corporation has not prepared the Cash Flow
Statement in accordance with the Accounting
Standard-3 but followed the format provided by
SIDBI.

The corporation has not measured its Deferred Tax
Assets or Liabilities for the year as per the
requirement of AS-22 of the ICAl which is mandatory
in nature. Therefore in absence of any detail we are
unable to quantify the impact of same in financial
statement.

The amount of ¥3,91,93,384/- Sundry Deposit &
Sundry Liability, ¥ 1,36,33,827/- included in Liability
to other Institution/co-lender of schedule “F” of
financial statement and amount of ¥1,14,02,586/-
included in Other Advances & Deposits Schedule “K”
of the financial statement are carried since long by
the corporation without any confirmation also un-
reconciled in most of cases. The impact on actual
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fachg faaxoh s ¥ a6 sacr /w9 2 |

6. WA oIg SN [AH4 d& (Redl) 31 3 uIe 6.
RUTE & SR e gRT IR T &3l | faed
fFr 1 grerfiesdr & AR 9N AT BRIl
3R FHrRIfAf # ofik 1ftres YR &) SraeaahaT 2 |

7. UFH ST <R B e T 28 /02 /2019 7.
@ JHR M 7 39 vaeia Aee! gfe T Ut ol
(A HeoHT SUSwI fol. @ ) @I T18.49
ERIS B G a9 @ ST 6 g Hod 31051
s & foog & | fOwmy afd & afdRad &R
I fbU U 37.76 BIS DI a¥ell SRUTGT]
I ¥ agell A B 9 SfdT @7 g | %776
forar T SR A ' @ra # T grasE fear
Tar |

8. ¥ gRT Sua (U=ydl) el 2 %10.00 oI
IRT SR & AR U 5y & | 9= gae
@ TR Yl HHar I HHT T20.00 TR B &
Ts 2 | 31 = & siiiRed lRr &1 gt
HIAT A1MZY |

ATH: sﬁiQ
Place : INDORE

fesi®: 30 AR, 2019
Dated : 30 September, 2019

mpte

liability and assets cannot be ascertainable in
absence of confirmation from concern parties;
therefore the financial statement is over/under
stated to such extent.

As per the compliance reports of the inspections
made by SIDBI, the Corporation needs further
improvement in its policy and procedure in the area
suggested by them on priority basis.

As per the decision of Hon'ble High Court vide order
dated 28.02.2019, the Corporation has refunded a
sum of I 18.49 crore to M/s Avalanche Multi Trading
Pvt. Ltd. (purchaser of M/s Metalman Industries Ltd.)
against the sale amount of Rs. 10.51 crore. A sum of
I7.76 crore paid over and above the sale amount has
been debited to borrower account being
recoverable. A provision for NPA of equal amount of
I7.76 crore has also been provided for in the P&L
Account.

The Corporation is providing for Gratuity to the
extent of ¥10.00 Lakhs per employee. As per the
Payment of Gratuity Act, the limit has been enhanced
to ¥20.00 Lakhs per employee. The Corporation
needs to makethe additional provision in this regard.

I 2 AR, T, A9 T et
EEEIRGTG kI

For : R.D. Joshi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(ST 37T
AR 9. §. 400047
(Bhagwan Agrawal)
Partner M No. 400047
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spger gfaded o @ 13 3ipevr fewulPral @ ufy ysa9 g1 v 710 SiqrEl &1 faavor
STATEMENT OF AUDIT COMMENTS/OBSERVATIONS REFERRED TO IN THE AUDIT REPORT
OF EVEN DATE AND MANAGEMENT REPLY THEREOF

Fweror fewflrEr / sfaa

Audit Comments / Observations

1. "eaql oer ugfa & fag 7 (rgEl—3) &
AR, i 7 gee @ fiftmw @ I @
SRICYE ifp s ds< e 3w gfisar &

ITDTICT FISS—6 B SR a4 3Tafey &

ya-e- Sl
Management Reply

TR 1 UeCIRT A @1 WIfeH IRy @l 31uei efar
UglT @ SR MO & a7d W 8 gorira o
& | yeeT <re 7afe @ fofy & SiiR o7afyy Yol 811 & de
31T ATl fohalT WIRAT | g8 < Haq o4 9 &N,

e RENRT R & qoI Gollird &R foran
2, 30 URM ) 19T AT § | g9 RO RO
e et T TE R |

As regards the Significant Accounting Policy Point No.
7 (Schedule-U), the Corporation has capitalized the
lease premium instead of amortizing equally over
the contractual period in accordance with the
Accounting Standard — 6 of Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Being same is followed since
beginning; therefore the amount is unascertainable
tous.

2. o A & g w5 (@) (Srgen-—3) # o i
qo—vd & fadie o 99 o Td e @)
urRIi® 9 FHRde gfefedl & Jedidd &
(AR & TFaeer 5 2 | T ud S & aviiemor
& oIY UfAHJd T Hedih1 TEIHT & YR TR

B SN W& B | I 39 19 URad+ el fhar o
ThdT 2 | vfasy § fiy afy o glee gwfed &1
FfAHIOT FRAT B AT IDEId B TAE AR
uRemes S &1 urer fhar SR |

The Corporation has capitalized the lease premium in

respect of lease hold land as per the accounting policy
adopted since acquisition of the said asset. The lease is
for a longer period and shall be renewed further on its
expiry. This policy is adopted consistently hence not
changed now. However, as suggested by Auditors, the
lease premiumshall be amortized inrespect of all future
acquisitions.

faa=or & W o qof {RfEa <Ear g1 e @
A I & AR gHgdl DI UIHe Ffedl
&1 foeror v # 9 F FH U IR ST 8 | Shig
@ YIRS FHfeddl & Joid SMIeTHATTAR
BT AT 2 | |Rafeqdl @ Jo™icd § SAl - Bl Iid

= feha SR o1 Wiepd Td faaRor & w7y {53

PIg THY URT FIT €, O SHHT oGl H UTae=

T AT UR 35T ST 2 | 31fer) 89 SuRIaq
Frfeadl WR srfaRad uraem &1 fFriiRor o= |
SRED R

As regards the Accounting Policy Point No. 5
{b)(Schedule—U) relating to non-determination in
the value of primary and collateral securities of all
the loans and advances as on the date of Balance
Sheet. The value of securities for classification of
loans & advances are not taken on realization basis
but is being taken as valued at time of sanction/

disbursement of loan. Therefore we are unable to

T ST 2 |

The loans are fully secured at the time of disbursement.
The Corporation has a general practice of inspection of
primary securities at least once in a year. The valuation of
collateral securities are carried out as and when
required. The impact of any dilution in the value of
securities is taken into accounts, if any, such case is

found.



guantify the additional provisioning, if any, required
on the said assets.

facd 9 A 997 UaT® U9® o€l AFd — 3 B
AR & IR WA &7g] Sei I &
(Rl & g SUeT [Py MU UUF H T 7 |

The Corporation has not prepared the Cash Flow
Statement in accordance with the Accounting
Standard-3 but followed the format provided by
SIDBI.

AT, & oEMHEsd  QUI—22 &
IMEHAIAR T ©RT 55 99 & for faerfraa
P FRIfTIT ALTAT AR BT URATT F=T far
AT 2 | o §H] JTguRRerfa # i faavo—u=
Y gEl {1 u9Td 81T, T SIAM o H &4
A B |

The corporation has not measured its Deferred Tax
Assets or Liahilities for the year as per the
requirement of AS-22 of the ICAl which is mandatory
in nature. Therefore in absence of any detail we are
unable to quantify the impact of same in financial

statement.

ST — U @ TR ST U4 fafy Sger §
IFer 23,91,93,384 / —, 3= GAT /FE. FEOTETA
STAT D M %1,36,33,827 / — SR -G —"&”

mpte

g 1 facia ot vd e gare use YRAE oY
SOrT TeN 96 (R=Sd)  g§RT Suael &) T
feiRa o=t & T § o & 99 aer! &l
UelRia @R T | N, e YA UAH UUE.-3 &
AR A1 o 1ef 91 T & |

The Corporation has been preparing Financial Statement

& Cash Flow Statement in the prescribed format
provided by the SIDBI. The Cash Flow Statement covers
entire transactions. Further, the Cash Flow as per AS-3 is
also prepared for information.

SHP] Iooid Heaqul ol Aifedl &, 7 9 far a1
T | A & Toerfers foma sit@l & orgwe wd
XEY BRE B e H X §Y I§ FIvea e § 5
T #§ v &R arg o Suee g, e
faeg faifda & avafq &1 agel o S 9 gafer
S AUAME (UUd. 22 ) & 3 wwfad / g1
v4 faarfrad &= &1 grae el fran 2 |

This is already mentioned in the Significant Accounting

Policy at No. 7. Since the Corporation has an experience
of recent past losses and considering the prudence
factor, there does not seem any reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which the deferred tax assets could be realized,
therefore no provision has been made towards deferred
taxassets/liability in accordance with AS-22.

fafder ST wd fafey <wamwell § valig ¥ sIe
Mg 1 I~ e RT &1 Heied © W1 1
@ ford oo T oG e R e B M

d g IE W owHr AR W
31,14,02,586 / — SO B, BT {77 BB T
A I 3971 I9T U4 AfdaR gHRen H
e & e faavor  Seog Bl 311 &1 2 |
efrT TeTeR S TAUST b I B g Td
AT T IRAfdDh THTT BT Thol- T 2T &

gafery fawiiy faaxoft S Mr ao sarer /&4
2

3DeED Td HEICRITDR ADheTdh &I AellS & AR
fafder ST AR T 3.91 FRIS ARA €1 1H U ST
I3 % 1.14 B8 ST T Gor—u=1 7 T2E S 7, H@
3id:  ufaaTa ST el@id gIRT - (I STRAT |
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The amount of I 3,91,93,384/- Sundry Deposit &
Sundry Liability, ¥ 1,36,33,827/- included in Liability
to other Institution/co-lender of schedule “F” of
financial statement and amount of 31,14,02,586/-
included in Other Advances & Deposits Schedule “K”
of the financial statement are carried since long by
the corporation without any confirmation and also
unreconciled in most of cases. The impact on actual
liability and assets cannot be ascertainable in
absence of confirmation from concern parties;
therefore the financial statement is over/under
stated to such extent.

IR oe] Je e §& faedl o1 srutes
Rl & 3ER S gRT g1 T &3 5 [T

The amount specified as Sundry Deposit
as well as the amount mentioned as Sundry Liabilities
pertain to various parties with smaller transacticn
amount, who are not coming forward to claim the
As
suggested by the statutory auditors and also by AG

deposit & to claim the payment respectively.

audit, appropriate entries shall be made to finally settle
the issue pertaining to Sundry Deposits of % 3.91 crore as
well as other advances & deposits amounting to 31.14
crore appearinginthe Balance Sheet.

RO g SeT e d6 fasdt &1 argare=
RIS & FTAR SD gRT 0 T A= aR=wg H

o @7 weafidar @ eMegR TR U BRI
3R HIAfAf 7 IR arftres YuR & STadmaT 7 |
As per the compliance reports of the inspections
made by SIDBI, the Corporation needs further
improvement in its policy and procedure in the area
suggested by them on priority basis.

AH-g 9T T & SMey 3. 28 /02 /2019
& AR AT = 7 aeta Aee! Sfe ot for.
(AT AT oA ZUSIeIol fol. & shal) Bl T18.49
RIS Dl TR ATE @ Sl [ B g T10.51
e @ faeg 7 | fAwa IR & $uR &R g
fFg Y ¥7.76 HRIe & A FURET G A
AT AT B A Sfde & T | 37.76 IS H
R e wfkaal & g wreems fhar =
3R <4 &1 @ § Y yeT st 3 |

As per the decision of Hon'ble High Court vide order
dated 28.02.2019, the Corporation has refunded a
sum of I 18.49 crore to M/s Avalanche Multi Trading
Pvt. Ltd. (purchaser of M/s Metalman Industries Ltd.)
against the sale amount of ¥ 10.51 crore. A sum of
I7.76 crore paid over and above the sale amount has
been debited to borrower account being

recoverable. A provision for NPA of equal amount of

AT = STIHT BRIAIT Ud BRI’ 3 3R affde qurR
frar & |

As per the compliance report of inspection made by
SIDBI, further improvement in the policy and procedure
in various segments has been made as suggested hy
them.

A1 Sed ~TITerd @ 3Ta 9 fadid 28—02—2019 &
IR R 7 AL ggenw #eor ¢few wn fon (7
HTTHT SUSXeIol fol. ® hal) &I IR T18.49 RIS
B AR a0 B 2 | T7.76 BRIS DI UG W
ANT—gT( @ o fohar T R |

As per the decision of Hon'ble High Court vide order
dated 28.02.2019, the Corporation has refunded a sum
of 18.49 crore to M/s Avalanche Multi Trading Pvt. Ltd.
{purchaser of M/s Metalman Industries Ltd.). A provision
of an amount of ¥ 7.76 crore has also been made in the
P&Laccount.



% 7.76 crore has also been provided for in the P&L
Account

8. i\ g1 Suer (U=ygdl) MY 8g %10.00

mpte

e g1 W Suar Hel 9=gEt a1 urgerd %10.00

ikt HHERI & JFR U BT © | =L e
& AR Ul HHARI I8 AHT T20.00 ART IR
QTSR | o1 T 37 arfaRe fdr &1 uraeme
FRAT AR |

The Corporation is providing for Gratuity to the
extent of ¥ 10.00 lakh per employee. As per the
Payment of Gratuity Act the limit has been enhanced
t0¥20.00 lakh per employee. The Corporation needs
to make the additional provisionin thisregard.

g Ufd eHeNl @ R W fhar 21 e @
AT HUSH §IRT 961 €5 V13T BT 314 T ATHIGH
TET fFar T B | 9 B WErdd "ved g1 iy
forg S oR S SR 9ET g8 NI T g R
foraT STrerTT |

Since the Board of the Corporation has not yet approved

the enhancement of limit of Gratuity to the employees, a
provision for Gratuity considering present limit of
10.00 lakh has been made. Necessary provisions for the
enhanced amount shall be made as soon as the approval
fromthe Board is obtained..

3ffer are=it g <d
FERZET LRIV ERIED

Anil Patni Subodh Dave
Manager General Manager

fei®: 30 Rrawsx, 2019
Dated : September 30, 2019

WH: <IN

Place : INDORE

AT 4 _?EIG, SIRZARARES N
Ud~e] ddlcld
Smita Bharadwaj, IAS

Managing Director




PN

mpke &
ferora & A sfasrit
(31 HT=I, 2019 )
PRINCIPAL OFFICERS OF THE CORPORATION

{(As on 31" March, 2019)

T Braicia

HEAD OFFICE
Teictl A<dTcl<h

Managing Director
ST Roar TREI, o7, U. U,
SMT. SMITA BHARADWAI, IAS
HEIMIcIcUdb HEITIcIcUdb
General Manager General Manager

SHRI SANJEEV VERMA SHRI SUBODH DAVE

3T AGTH<UH
Dy. General Manager

oft Rrema Tege
SHRI VILAS KHOLKUTE
TcI<t<h
Managers
M TH. . AT
SHRI M. K. JAIN
oY AR, . R
SHRI R. C. AHIR
st ua, &, der
SHRI S. T. LELE
it 1T aTeAT
SHRI ANIL PATNI
St g ST
SHRI RAJENDRA JAIN
ot wer. €. yret
SHRI S. D. SHARMA
2t g At
SHRI SUDHIR BHARGAVA
sft &ft. . AT
SHRI B. S. MEYDA
STt BT ST
SMT. HETAL JHALA
ot wieer g
SHRI CHARCHIL DUBE
off TE. &. 3gTET
SHRI S. K. UDASI

oft TR AR

SHRI RAJESH BHATNAGAR

off v, T, THT

SHRI M. L. GUPTA
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g/ T e
ZONE/BRANCH

-1

Indore-|

FN-2

Indore-I|

iarer

Bhopal

ATt

Gwalior

STefd

Jabalpur

SSEI

Satha

Dewas

LdAH

Ratlam

3=

Ujjain

facett

Delhi

g srafasn & ad ga gy aseR
ADDRESSES & TELEPHONE NOs. OF OFFICES

qar
ADDRESS

29, T 7T, Heaie T heT & HTHH,
=IT- 452001

29, Navratan Bagh, Oppaosite St. Paul
Primary School, Indore 452001

29, TFLI SAT, HeuTel AEAL Thel & T,
< - 452001

29, Navratan Bagh, Opposite St. Paul
Primary School, Indore 452001

#f1-6, fzdta vfver, wife aw @, amar Aty
A T, WA - 462003

B-6, 2nd Floor, Platinum Plaza,
Mata Mandir, T.T. Nagar, Bhopal-4562003

0/15-16, yom Giae, asft e, 9. 2,
2T B, AferR-474011

0/15-16,1" Floor, Bansi Plaza,Site No.2,

City Centre, Gwalior-474011

oo

1108, 9=, O3y fafaer AR,
SIAYT - 482001
1108, Pachpedi, South Civil Lines
Jabalpur-482001

F. 1%, e, 7o Afer, e . 36,
R AT, Mo 9Toh, ddT- 495001
K.P.K. Tower, 1st Floor, Plot No. 36,
Master Plan,Goal Park, Satha-485001

M- 455001
Chamunda Complex, || Floor,
Mumbai Agra Road, Dewas-455001

45, STEY TR,
IdqH - 457001
45, Shastri Nagar,
Ratlam-457001

146, AT i,
IST—456010
146, Mangal Colony,

Ujjain - 456010
103, Uiehe ot €1, €I, . i shreete,

fagre qegderT, TS el - 110014
103, Pocket B, DDA Shopping Complex
Siddharth Extn., New Delhi -110014

T/ S - $AeT
PHONE/FAX -email

0731-2493490,

2494180
mpfc.zonel@mpfc.org

0731-2493491,

2493492,2491247
mpfc.zone2@mpfc.org

0755-2774191, 2774860

Fax: 2774190
mpfc.bhopal@mpfc.org

0751-2347155,

2347156
mpfc.gwalior@ mpfc.org

0761-2607645

Fax: 2609841
mpfc.jabalpur@mpfc.org

07672-298406,

mpfc.satna@mpfc.org

07272-253305,

253094
mpfc.dewas@ mpfc.org

07412-232289

mpfc.ratlam@mpfc.org

0734-2519206
mpfc.ujjain@ mpfc.org

011-26346653,

Fax: 26342989
mpfc.delhi@mpfc.org

mpte

AT TIEY
OFFICER IN-CHARGE

St .
BEED
ShriP.K. Gupta
Manager

st 3. ug, feeert
3T HRTIEH
Shril.S. Dhillon
Dy. Gen. Manager

oft ohe T
SEERPERED
ShriMukesh Gupta
Dy. Gen. Manager

off ST, . HRTAT
39 JTqF

ShriY.K. Maheshwari
Dy. Manager

off a1, . 3t

3T HETEHTF

Shri R.K.Sharma
Dy. Gen. Manager

#ft . 2. o
REBCOE

ShriV. D. Rajanbabu
Dy. Manager

sfr o, arﬁrs'r

3Y HeTId9h
ShriP.K.Sinha
Dy. Gen. Manager

ST Tg, °T, FOIT
I HETI=HE

ShriS. P.Krishnani
Dy. Gen. Manager

sft ug, &Y, AR
BEED

ShriS.C. Nagar
Manager

of ff. %. @vsae
U RIS

Shri B.K. Khandelwal
Dy. Gen. Manager
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cgaATd AT Bkl &b ud gd AT aFa
ADDRESSES & TELEPHONE NOs. OF BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTRES

FTAT

S.NO. OFFICE

TR TR - 1

Indore
Urban-1

AT

Jhabua

qdr
ADDRESS

St-23, 9TcTehl WINIT, WU HHTSUs,

3ré {—452001
G-23, Palika Plaza, MTH Compound,
Indore-452001

FHTEThT TTAT HT-aT & Oy, I -457 661

1" Floor, Govind Colony,
Behind Kalka Mata Mandir, Jhabua-457 661

~
[Sadlel

Chhindwara

T

Betul

Sagar

QusaT

Khandwa

O 4. 395 A€ 4. 32, aga U,
5.0 1Y, A, FoAdL AT,

TR, TpeTF U8, f@rader- 480001

House No. 395, Ward No. 32, Badvan Area,
E.L.C. Chowk, Collector's Bunbalow Road,

0T /e

PHONE/FAX
)
E-mail

0731-4088870

mpfc.urbanl@mpfc.org

07392-243301

mpfc.jhabua@mpfc.org

07161-243472

mpfc.chhindwara@mpfc.org

Behind Shreenath H. S. School, Chhindwara - 480 001

T- 1, FTEf FIe, el MesT & fig,
AFTIE (F2T AT, ST — 460001

A-1, Awasthi Colony,
Behind Awasthi Godown,
Thana Road, Kothi Bazar,Betul - 460 001

ITeT I, Bleh ohi~T o HTHH,

fufaaara e, mut=T, Tm-470004

Yadav Complex, Opp. Hawk Canteen,
Civil Lines Road, Makronia, Sagar - 470 004

13,3 T=h TR,
guedl —450001
13, Shastri Nagar,
Khandwa - 450 001

T R o wa 1

Qe - ST AT, §761 - 452001, (7. 1)

HY ¢
haT

+91-0731-2580500, 2522921, 2522923,
+91-731-2580505

sc-ﬁ?fr : finance@mpfc.org
JaEEe © www.mpfc.org

07141-237105

mpfc.betul@mpfc.org

07582-232644

mpfc.sagar@mpfc.org

0733-2248244

mpfc.khandwa@mpfc.org

FHTATT TR

OFFICER IN CHARGE

off gefver ahTforar
Yel+Ieh

ShriSunil Kanojia
Manager

ot rgfre ferare
BEECo

ShriRadhusingh Bilwal

Manager

A @, . aeuE

EEMERED

ShriA.K. Bajpai
Dy. Manager

AT €. gom=a
UG
ShriD.Subramnian
Dy. Manager

off o, . urcfiarer

Jelelch
ShriP. K. Paliwal
Manager

ofru. F. AT
IqYSTETH
ShriA. K, Agasti

Dy. Manager

Head Office 'Finance House'
Mumbai Agra Road, Indore 452 001 {(M.P.)
Ph.: +91 731 2580500, 2522921, 2522923

Fax:+ 91-731-2580505
E-mail:finance@mpfc.org
Website:www.mpfc.org



A anfex ufterw ur. for.
<arq Rerd g7 TRIwhRoT ST

M/s. Oyster Exim Pvt. Ltd.
A Milk Processing Unit At Dewas

a9y WAl Sadud
Fa Ry smaRie A

M/s. Bhagwati Developers
Residencial Row Houses Project At Dewas

aud A9® g
Al Rerr SR g1 P @) g

M/s. Raounak Drugs
A Basic Drugs Manufacturing Unit At Maksi
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